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AL BARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO MEMBERS

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Albaraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited (the Bank), we are
pleased to present the 11" annual report along with the audited financial statements of the Bank and
Auditors’ report for the year ended 31 December 2015.

Economic Overview

The Gross Domestic Product (GDP) in Pakistan expanded by 4.2% during the fiscal year FY-2015 as
compared to 4.0% in FY-2014. Manufacturing sector grew by 3.2% (FY-2014: 4.5%), Services
sector grew by 5.0% (FY-2014: 4.4%) and Agriculture sector grew by 2.9% (FY-2014: 2.7%). The
major macroeconomic indicators continued to exhibit improvements throughout 2015. Private sector
credit also showed increase, along with improved security situation. This has strengthened investor
and consumer confidence.

Foreign exchange reserves reached US$ 21 billion in December 2015 as compare to US$ 15 billion
in 2014. Worker’s remittances increased to USD 18.7 billion as compared to USD 15.8 billion in
2014, registering a growth of 18.4%. Current Account deficit has also been reduced which was
recorded at USD 2.6 billion in 2015 (1.0% of GDP) as compared to USD 3.1 billion in 2014 (1.3% of
GDP).

Decline in oil prices have contributed in the economic development of the country and significant
reduction in inflation has been observed. Headline CPI inflation (12 month moving average) has been
recorded at 2.5% in December 2015 as compared to 7.2% recorded at December 2014. The drop in
inflation numbers was largely anticipated as a result of continued decline in petroleum prices
globally and in local markets which resulted in reduction of commodity prices.

Favorable macroeconomic environment, sharp fall in headline CPI inflation, comfort on external
fund including all time high FX reserves, led to continued monetary easing throughout 2015 and, as a
result, SBP slashed its policy rate to decades low of 6.0%.

The banking sector has remained under pressure on account of significant monetary easing by SBP.
The ROE after tax for the first nine months period ended September 30, 2015 has been recorded at
15.7% down from 16.1% recorded for the year ended December 2014. As of September 2015, the
nonperforming loan (NPL) ratio was recorded at 12.5% (Dec 2014: 12.3%), with net NPLs to net
loans ratio of 2.5% (Dec 2014: 2.7%). The capital adequacy ratio (CAR) increased to 18.2% (Dec
2014: 17.1%), well above the minimum requirement of 10 percent.

In 2016, economic and political environment is expected to further improve which will lead to

increase in GDP growth rate and reduction in fiscal deficits. Due to reduction in oil prices, energy

projects would become more viable and as government plans to launch new projects, energy crises
will further reduce. The progress on China Pakistan Economic Corridor (CPEC) will remain area of
prime attention and its swift progress will facilitate economic growth particularly in cement, steel and
other infrastructure sectors.
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Financial highlights of the Bank

The key business results achieved in 2015 are as under:

2015

Branch Network 135 Branche
82 Cities
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Financing (net) | Rs48billion
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 Rs. 94 Billion

er%;‘after tax

Rs. 146 Million

Financial performance

%
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201 0| 2014
Rs. In millions

Profit/return on financing, investments and placements 6,269 6,683 (6%)
Return on deposits and other dues expensed (3,791) (4,513) (16%)
Net spread earned 2,478 2,170 14%
Reversal / (Provision) against non performing 121 (104) 216%
financing, investments and other assets
Net spread after provisions 2,599 2,066 26%
Fee, commission and brokerage income 439 402 9%
Income from dealing in foreign currencies 161 195 (17%)
Capital gain on investments 16 117 (86%)
Dividend and other income 40 13 208%
Income before expenses 3,258 2,793 17%
Administrative expenses and other charges (2,849) (2,576) 11%
Profit before tax 406 217 87%
Taxation (166) (71) 134%
Profit after tax 240 146 64%
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2015 remained a consolidation year for the Bank. During the year 2015, the Bank shed expensive
deposits and focused on mobilizing current and low cost saving accounts in order to maximize its
net spreads. As a result, the deposit mix has significantly improved in 2015, current deposit
closed at 25% (2014: 18%), saving deposit at 51% (2014: 48%) and term deposits at 24% (2014:
34%). The overall deposit portfolio closed at Rs 72 billion, down from Rs 80 billion in 2014 on
account of efficient deposit portfolio management strategy.

The Bank maintained cautious approach in growing financing portfolio which increased to Rs 48
billion at December 2015 from Rs 47 billion reported last year. The focus of the Bank is to build
a high quality and well-diversified financing portfolio. The investment banking arm of the Bank
successfully handled several high end transactions of syndicate financing where the Bank acted
as lead / joint arranger. '

In profit and loss account, the net spread earned by the Bank increased to Rs 2,478 million from
Rs 2,170 million, a growth of 14%. The increase in net spread income has been achieved
primarily on account of increase in earning yield of the Bank due to efficient deployment of
funds in higher yielding placements and financing.

Fee based income increased to Rs 439 million in 2015, a growth of 9% from last year. The
growth is attributable to higher volumes in cross sell products like Bancassurance and other fee
based products which proved to be important contributors to Bank’s profitability. The Bank
continues to focus on increasing non funded income by exploring new income avenues.

Income from dealing in foreign currencies was recorded at Rs 161 million as compared to Rs 195
million last year. Capital gain on sukuk and shares amounted to Rs 16 million as compared to Rs
117 million recorded last year. '

Administrative expenses and other charges have increased to Rs 2,849 million from Rs 2,576 -
million. The increase in administrative expenses is attributable to increase in staff salaries on
account of annual increments, contractual increase in rent of branch premises, higher electricity
and other operational expenses. Further, admin expenses also include full year impact of 25 new
branches operational in end 2014 and start of 2015. The Bank continues to follow disciplined
cost management strategy and enhancing business synergies.

The Bank continued its focus on recovery of non performing financing and assets in 2015. As a
result of concerted efforts, the Bank recovered significant stuck up financing, thereby reducing
the non performing financing portfolio. During the year, the Bank settled old chronic Non
performing accounts worth Rs 1.3 billion which resulted in reversal of provision of Rs 568
million. The additional provisions booked during the year were mainly on account of FSV
withdrawal. During the year 2015, the Bank recorded the net reversal in provisions against non-
performing assets amounted to Rs 121 million as compared to provision charge of Rs. 104 -
million in the corresponding year.
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As a result of prudent portfolio management, the Bank’s coverage ratio against non performing
financing increased to 71% as against 67% last year.

Profit after tax for 2015 amounted to Rs 240 million as compared to Rs 146 million posted in
2014, a growth of 64%. '

Five (05) new branches were opened in 2015. The Bank’s total branch network has now
increased to 135 branches in 82 cities. In addition, 15 new branches are in final phase of
construction and are expected to be opened in first quarter of 2016.

Earnings per share
Earnings per share of the Bank for 2015 was Re 0.27 (2014: Re 0.16) based on the paid-up share
capital for the year ended 31 December 2015.

Minimum Capital Requirements (MCR)

As per the capital plan approved by SBP, the Bank is required to meet the minimum capital
requirement of Rs 10 billion by 2016. As of 31 December 2015, the Bank’s MCR and CAR for
regulatory purposes amounts to Rs 8.171 billion and 14.42% respectively. The Bank’s foreign
currency sub-ordinated debt amounts to Rs 2.042 billion as against the requirement of Rs 2.8
billion. In this regard, the SBP has allowed extension in timeline for the deposit of shortfall in
MCR in the form of foreign currency sub-ordinated debt by 31 May 2016.

Human Resources

The Bank continues to focus on its human capital, an essential for organizational growth and
success. These resources have to be consistently developed in order to remain competitive. In
order to achieve this objective, a total of 163 training sessions and workshops were organized
during the year 2015 in which 3,427 Bank employees had participated.

Information Technology

The Bank is committed to developing and operating high end technology platforms which helps
in better performance and achieving high efficiencies. The Bank is focused on the use of
technology in line with Albaraka Group guidelines to provide quality services to its customers.

During the year 2015, the Bank has launched Internet Banking to deliver most of banking
services to customer’s door step. Further, to increase the client outreach, the Bank has installed
35 ATMs during 2015 with total number of ATMs increased to 112 as of 31 December 2015.

On business continuity initiative, the Bank has established a Disaster Recovery Site in 2015. The
Bank also successfully conducted disaster recovery drill in live environment. The Bank also
deployed indigenously developed Pool Management System in 20135.
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Corporate Awards and Recognition

The Bank won the below prestigious awards during the year 2015;
- Best Islamic Structure - Mudaraba Sukuk and Best Corporate Social Responsibility at the
IFA 2015 Award ceremony '
- Best Sukuk deal of the year at Global Islamic Finance Awards 2015.

- Best Islamic Bank award at Role of Islamic Banking in the Economic Development of
Pakistan conference

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

The Board of Directors is fully cognizant of its responsibility under the Code of Corporate
Governance issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and adopted
by the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) and related regulations issued by SBP.

The following statements are manifestation of its commitment towards high standards of
Corporate Governance and continuous organizational improvement:

1. The financial statements prepared by the management of the Bank present fairly its state
of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

2. Proper books of account of the Bank have been maintained.

3. Appropriate accounting policies as stated in notes to the financial statements have been
consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates are
based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

4. International Financial Reporting Standards and such other standards as applicable in
Pakistan have been followed in preparation of financial statements and any departure

from these has been adequately disclosed.

5. The system of internal control is sound and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

6. There are no doubts upon Bank’s ability to continue as going concern.
7. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance.
8. Investments of the Bank’s recognized Provident Fund and Gratuity Fund based on un-

audited accounts as at 31 December 2015 amounted to Rs 531 (2014: Rs 533) million and
Rs 253 (2014: Rs 245) million respectively.
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During the year ended 31 December 2015, five (05) Board meetings were held which were
attended by the Directors as under:

Name of Director No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Mr. Adnan Ahmed Yousif - Chairman
Mr. Tarig Mahmood Kazim - Deputy Chairman
Mr. Tariq Hamid — Director
Mr. Salman Ahmed - Director
Mr. Abdulrahman Shehab — Director
Mr. Abdul Ghaffar Fancy — Director
Mr. Nadeem Amjad Khan — Director
Mr. Federico Tauber*
Mr. Asaf Mohyuddin — Director
Mr. Syed Nadeemuddin Ahmed- Director *
Mr. Shafqaat Ahmed - Director &
Chief Executive Officer
* Elected in 8™ EOGM on 05-06-2015 for a period of 3 years commencing from 15-06-

2015 as Director in place of Mr. Federico Tauber, who retired upon expiry of 3 years term
as Director.
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Shareholding Pattern as on 31 December 2015

Share holders category No. of | Shares held Yoage
share
holders

Directors

Mr. Adnan Ahmed Yousif | 500 0.00%

Mr. Tarig Mahmood Kazim 1 500 0.00%

Mr. Tariq Hamid 1 500 0.00%

Mr. Salman Ahmed 1 500 0.00%

Mr. Abdulrahman Shehab 1 500 0.00%

Mr. Abdul Ghaffar Fancy 1 2,430,000 0.27%
Mr. Nadeem Amjad Khan I 500 0.00%

Mr. Asaf Mohyuddin 1 500 0.00%

Mr. Shafgaat Ahmed I 500 0.00%

Associated companies, undertakings and

related parties

Al Baraka Islamic Bank, Bahrain B.S.C (c) | 577,543,500 64.64%

Mal Al Khaleej Investments LLC | 158,360,039 17.72%

Banks, Development Financial Institutions and

Non-Banking Financial Institutions

Bank of Punjab | 1| 2,000,000 0.22%

Shareholding ex-Directors and others

Sheikh Tariq Bin Faisal Khalid Al Qassemi | 103,018,177 11.53%

Mr. Muhammad Umar Ejaz 1 42,000,000 4.70%

Mr. Mubarak Bulaswaad 1 4,860,000 0.54%

Syed Tariq Husain | 3,300,284 0.37%

Others ex-Directors holding 500 shares each 8 4,000 0.01%
Total Shareholding 24 893,520,000 100%
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Shareholders with 10% or more voting interest:

Name of Share holders No. of | Shares held Y%age
share -
holders
Al Baraka Islamic Bank, Bahrain B.S.C (c) 1 577,543,500 - 64.64%
Mal Al Khaleej Investments LLC 1 158,360,039 11:72%
Sheikh Tariq Bin Faisal Khalid Al Qassemi 1 103,018,177 11.53%

Except as disclosed above, no Executive of the Bank or their spouses / minor children was
shareholder of the Bank as of 31 December 2015.

Risk Management Framework

The Bank’s risk management framework encompasses the culture, processes and structure and is
directed towards the effective management of potential opportunities and threats to the Bank.
The Board keeps an oversight on Bank-wide risk management framework and approves the risk
management strategies, policies and risk appetite. The Board Risk Committee (BRC) ensures
that the Bank at all times maintains a complete and prudent integrated risk management
framework and risk exposures are maintained within acceptable levels. The Board approved risk
management policy has been developed strictly in line with the principles of Shariah and covers
all major types of risks that the Bank may be exposed to.

The Board has delegated the authority to monitor and manage different risks to the specialized
committees comprising of senior members of management with relevant experience and
expertise. The committees include:

1. Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCO)
2. Credit Committee (CC)

The Bank has setup functions of asset booking and credit approval in which financing exposures
and their related risks are analyzed in the light of credit limits, applicable controls and segment
exposures.

Credit committee has been established for oversight and management of overall credit risk faced
by the Bank. Credit Administration Department (CAD) ensures compliance of all the activities
with respect to policies and procedures and applicable laws and regulations, financing
documentation and adherence to financing covenants. A Special Asset Management (SAM)
function has been established to handle stressed assets to ensure a focused remedial strategy in
compliance with the regulatory requirements. i
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For effective implementation of the risk management framework, Risk Management function
operates independently within the Bank. The function is also responsible for development and
oversight of risk policies and plays a pivotal role in monitoring the risks associated with various
activities of the Bank. Risk Management function is headed by the Chief Risk Officer (CRO),
who administratively reports to the President with an independent functional reporting line to the
BRC.

To ensure the independence of this position, Risk Management function comprises of the
following areas:

- Credit Policy and Portfolio Management
- Credit Approvals

- Credit Administration

- Consumer Risk Management

- Market and Liquidity Risk Management
- Basel III and Systems Implementation

Risk Policy and Risk Review section of RMD is playing its due role in conducting credit risk
reviews of all credit applications and presents its findings to CC of the bank. Besides formulating
and updating credit and risk policies of the Bank, it also prepares comprehensive industry
analysis and updates it from time to time.

Credit portfolio risk unit of RMD also monitors various regulatory/internal risk limits related to
financing portfolio and reports exceptions to the CC / BRC.

The ALCO manages the market and liquidity risks and reviews liquidity requirements. As part of
market risk management, Treasury Middle Office (TMO) manages risks relating to treasury
operations and reports its findings to senior management for prompt remedial actions. The Bank
ensures that any liquidity mismatch and gaps are proactively managed by keeping liquidity under
control and closely monitored.

The Bank has well established structure of internal limits with respect to its treasury and
investment operations. TMO monitors risk limits, assess market risk in investment of sukuk and
foreign exchange transactions and also monitors each and every transaction executed through
treasury.

Operational Risk Management section of RMD has been revamped. This has resulted in
gathering of Operational loss data in an effective manner. Moreover Risk Control and Self
Assessments (RCSA’s) exercises have been conducted successfully for all business units. In
addition, numbers of key indicators have been developed for various departments to identify

any unexpected variation in operational activity of these departments. Furthermore, Bank wide -

training plan is being implemented to create awareness of operational risk management and
significance of operational loss incident reporting,.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT - 31 DECEMBER 2015 Page 9

Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited Tel: +92 21 34315851
162, Banglore Town, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Fax: +92 21 34546465
Karachi - Pakistan. www.albaraka.com.pk




alBarakaoo

The Bank has adopted Basel III guidelines issued by SBP and relevant disclosures are made in
the financial statement for the year ended 31 December 2015.

Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

The Bank has adopted the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance as issued by the
SECP and adopted by SBP. A statement to this effect is annexed to this report.

Statement of Internal Controls

The management of the Bank is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate controls
and procedures and fully recognizes this responsibility and appreciates its value and significance.
The placement of staff within and other integration such as IT systems, policies, procedures and
processes have been streamlined. The Board is pleased to endorse the management’s statement
relating to Internal Controls as annexed to this report.

Future Qutlook

We expect that 2016 will be challenging year for the banks on account of monetary easing by
SBP. This will ultimately reduce the Banking spreads. Our focus will be on maintaining the
growth momentum without compromising on net spreads and asset quality. Efforts will also be
made to target new market segments, widening of customer base and improving efficiency and
productivity by leveraging on the investment in technology made by the Bank in recent years.

The Bank will take following new initiatives in 2016, the work on most of which is already
underway:

Improved mobilisation of current accounts to achieve efficient cost of funds.

Opening of new branches to increase the presence across Pakistan.

Expansion in ATM network through onsite and off-site placements.

Penetrate in SME and consumer finance Market including auto financing, debit cards and
Banca takaful.

Increasing Cash Management and Home Remittance Portfolio.

Fresh investment banking mandates and advisory services to increase revenues.

Financing facility for Agri Products.

Up gradation and enhancement of Disaster Recovery Site.

We are confident that all of above mentioned initiatives cumulatively will add more value to the
Bank's services and contribute to the overall growth of the Bank.
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Based on the financial statements of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2014, Pakistan
Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) had maintained the Bank’s long-term rating at “A” and
the short-term rating at “A1” with a ‘positive’ outlook. JCR-VIS, also maintained long-term and
Short-term ratings of “A” and “A1”, respectively and enhanced the outlook of the Bank from
‘stable’ to ‘positive’.

Credit Rating

External Audi_tors

Our existing auditors M/s Ernst and Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder (EYFRSH), Chartered
Accountants, is eligible to offer themselves for reappointment for accounting year ending 31
December 2016 and we have received their consent to continue to act as auditors of the Bank.

The external auditors have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the
Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, and that
the firm and all their partners are compliant with the International Federation of Accountants'
Guidelines on Code of Ethics, as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan,
and meet the requirements for appointment under all applicable laws.

The external auditor’s re-appointment shall be subject to approval in the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.

Acknowledgement

The Board wish to place on records its sincere thanks and gratitude to the State Bank of Pakistan
and the Shariah Advisor for their continued guidance and support. We would also like to thank
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On behalf of the Board

_~~ Adnan Ahmed Yousif
~ Chairman
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed statement of financial position of AlBaraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited
(the Bank) as at 31 December 2015, and the related profit and loss account, statement of
comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the
notes forming part thereof (here-in-after referred to as the ‘financial statements’) for the year
then ended, in which are incorporated the unaudited certified returns from the branches except
for nine branches which have been audited by us and we state that we have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for
the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Bank's Board of Directors to establish and maintain a system of
internal control, and prepare and present the financial statements in conformity with approved
accounting standards and the requirements of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 (LVII of
1962), and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984). Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing as applicable in
Pakistan. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit
includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant
estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and after due
verification, which in case of loans and advances covered more than sixty percent of the total
loans and advances of the Bank, we report that:

(a) in our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Bank as required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984) and the returns referred to above received
from the branches have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit;

(b) in our opinion:

(i the statement of financial position and profit and loss account together with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Banking Companies
Ordinance, 1962 (LVII of 1962), and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of
1984), and are in agreement with the books of account and are further in
accordance with accounting policies consistently applied except for the changes as
stated in note 5.1 to the financial statements, with which we concur;

(i) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Bank's
business; and

(iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the
year were in accordance with the objects of the Bank and the transactions of the
Bank which have come to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank;
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in our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us the statement of financial position, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive
income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes
forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan
and give the information required by the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 (LVII of
1962), and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984), in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view of the state of the Bank's affairs as at 31 December 2015 and its
true balance of the profit, comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for

the year then ended; and

in our opinion Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII
of 1980) was deducted by the Bank and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established
under section 7 of that Ordinance.

We draw attention to note 1.2 to the financial statements on minimum capital requirements of the
Bank. In this regard, the State Bank of Pakistan has allowed the Bank to meet the capital
requirements in phased manner as per the capitalization plan of the Bank. Our opinion is not
gualified in respect of this matter.

Chartered Accountants

Audit Engagement Partner: Shabbir Yunus
Date: 19 February 2016

Karachi

mber firm of Ernsl & Young Global Limited




ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

2015 2014
Note -------m-muue (Rupees '000)-------------
ASSETS

Cash and balances with treasury banks 6 10,847,429 6,465,268
Balances with other banks _ 7 1,560,544 3,741,342
Due from financial institutions 8 3,911,763 10,005,950
Investments 9 15,278,354 19,560,668
Islamic financing and related assets 10 47,644,690 47,022,578
Operating fixed assets 11 2,671,911 2,667,194
Deferred tax assets 12 1,392,003 1,541,433
Other assets 13 3,625,816 3,344,347

86,932,510 94,348,780

_LIABILITIES

Bills payable 14 883,698 679,810
Due to financial institutions 15 2,108,255 2,211,568
Deposits and other accounts 16 71,644,386 80,222,579
Sub-ordinated loans 17 3,756,734 3,105,314

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease - -
Deferred tax liabilities - -
Other liabilities 18 2,266,200 2,228,199

80,659,273 88,447,470
NET ASSETS 6,273,237 5,901,310

REPRESENTED BY

Share capital 8,935,200 8,935,200
Advance against issuance of shares 95,704 95,704
Discount on issuance of shares (767,290) (767,290)
Reserves 159,348 211259
~—~ Accumulated loss (2,135,310) (2,323,983)
6,287,652 6,050,890
Deficit on revaluation of investments - net of tax 20 (14,415) (149,580)
6,273,237 5,901,310
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 21

The annexed notes from 1 to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Note
Profit / return earned on Islamic financing and related assets,
investments and placements 22
Return on deposits and other dues expensed 23
Net spread earned
Provision against non-performing Islamic financing and related assets 10.6
Reversal / (provision) for diminution in the value of investments 9.3.1
Net spread after provisions
Other income
Fee, commission and brokerage income
- Dividend income
Income from dealing in foreign currencies
Gain on sale of securities 24
Unrealized gain / (loss) on revaluation of investments classified as held-for-trading
Other income 25
Total other income
Other expenses
Administrative expenses 26
Other provisions / write off 27
Other charges 28
Total other expenses
Extra ordinary / unusual items
Profit before taxation
Taxation - Current / prior year
- Deferred
29
Profit after taxation
Basic / diluted earning per share 30

The annexed notes from 1 tp-49 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2015

2014

------------(Rupees '000)-------

6,269,086 6,682,974
(3,790,618) (4,513,250}
2,478,468 2,169,724
(104,690) (21,135)

230,132 (64,109)
125,442 (85,244)
2,603,910 2,084,480
439,105 401,845

21,592 7,862
160,842 194,963
12,838 135,759
3,434 (19,171)
18,533 5,242
656,344 726,500
3,260,254 2,810,980
(2,848,910) (2,545,583)
(4,407) (18,735)
(328) (30,074)
(2,853,645) (2,594,392)
406,609 216,588
406,609 216,588
(87,532) (79,527)
(78,631) 8,862
(166,163) {70,665)
240,446 145,923.
Rupee
0.27 0.16
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2015 2014
Note -------memmmn (Rupees '000)-------===-~-
Profit after taxation 240,446 145,923
Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Actuarial loss on remeasurement of defined benefit plan 33.11 (5,667) (33,073)
Tax effect 1,983 11,576
(3,684) (21,497)
Comprehensive income transferred to equity 236,762 124,426
Components of comprehensive income not reflected in equity
Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of 'available-for-sale securities' - net of tax * 135,165 (167,013)
~ Total comprehensive income / (loss) 371,927 (42,587)

*  Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of available-for-sale securities - net of tax has been shown in the statement of

comprehensive income in order to comply with the revised "Prudential Regulations for Corporate / Commercial Banking"
issued by the State Bank of Pakistan vide its BPRD Circular No. 06 of 2014 on June 26, 2014.

Ecan .

The annexed notes from 1 to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before taxation
Dividend income

Adjustments for non-cash and other items:
Depreciation
Depreciation on ljarah assets held under IFAS 2
Amortisation
Unrealized (gain) / loss on revaluation of investments classified as held-for-trading
Provision against non-performing Islamic financing and related assets
(Reversal) / provision for diminution in the value of investments
Other provisions / write offs
Gain on sale of operating fixed assets

Alncrease) / decrease in operating assets
Due from financial institutions
Held-for-trading securities
Islamic financing and related assets
Other assets

Increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities
Bills payable
Due to financial institutions
Deposits and other accounts
Other liabilities

Income tax paid
Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net disposal of available-for-sale investments
Net investments in operating fixed assets
Dividend received
~*<oceeds from disposal of operating fixed assets
..¢t cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt of sub-ordinated loan

(Repayment) / issuance of Tier Il Modaraba sukuk

Effect of exchange difference on translation of sub-ordinated loan
Net cash flow from financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

The annexed notes from 1 to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note

26
26
10.6

931
133

1.2 & 17
17

31

2015

2014

--=----(Rupees '000)-------

406,609 216,588
{21,592) (7,862)
385,017 208,726
142,283 126,650
1,153,458 1,038,371
94,934 93,793
(3,434) 19,171
104,690 21,135
(230,132) 64,109
4,407 18,735
(5,610) (2,188)
1,260,596 1,379,776
1,645,613 1,588,502
6,094,187 (10,005,950)
2,008,662 (2,005,228)
(1,880,260)(| (11,562,139)
(310,258) (758,438)
5,912,331 (24,331,755)
203,888 (45,799)
(103,313) 9,623
(8,578,193) 4,575,482
32,334 112,841
(8,445,284) 4,652,147
(62,001) (56,144)
(949,341)  (18,147,250)
2,715,165 4,266,299
(244,738) (162,228)
20,443 7,729
8,414 2,533
2,499,284 4,114,333
890,299 -
(285,716) 2,000,000
46,837 (53,257)
651,420 1,946,743
2,201,363 (12,086,174)
10,206,610 22,292,784
12,407,973 10,206,610
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Balance as at 01 January 2014

Advance against issuance of shares

Profit after taxation for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Transfer to statutory reserves

Balance as at 31 December 2014

Advance against issuance of shares

Profit after taxation for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transfer to statutory reserves

Balance as at 31 December 2015

* This represents reserve created under section 21(1)(a) of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962.

Issued,
subscribed Advance Discount
_and paid-  against on
up share  issuance issuance Statutory Accumulated
capital of shares ofshares Reserve * loss Total
(Rupees in '000)
8,935,200 - (767,290) 82,074 (2,419,224) 5,830,760
- 95,704 - - - 95,704
= - - - 145,923 145,923
- & . . (21,497) (21,497)
» : g : 124,426 124,426
E - - 29,185 (29,185) -
8,935,200 95,704 (767,290) 111,259 (2,323,983) 6,050,890
- - - - 240,446 240,446
- - - - (3,684) (3,684)
- - - - 236,762 236,762
. > - 48,089 (48,089) -
8,935,200 95,704 (767,290) 159,348 (2,135,310) 6,287,652

The annexed notes from 1 to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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1.1

1.2

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AlBaraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited (the Bank) was incorporated in Pakistan on 20 December 2004 as a public limited company under
the Companies Ordinance, 1984,

The main objective of the Bank is to carry on Islamic banking business in Pakistan in accordance and in conformity with Shariah.
The Bank was granted an Islamic Banking License BL(i)-01(07), issued by the Banking Policy and Regulations Department of the State
Bank of Pakistan (SBP) on 18 January 2007 under section 27 of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 read with Islamic Banking
Department circular no. 2 of 2004. Subsequently, the Bank was also granted approval for commencement of business as a
scheduled bank with effect from 13 February 2007. Upon merger of the Pakistan branches of AlBaraka Islamic Bank B.S.C. (c) with
and into the Bank, fresh license no. BL(i)-01(2011) was issued by SBP on 12 March 2011, effective from close of business on 29
October 2010.

The Bank is a subsidiary of AlBaraka Islamic Bank B.S.C. (c) (AlBaraka) {major sponsor} incorporated and domiciled in Bahrain and a
member of AlBaraka Banking Group.

The Bank's registered office is located at 162, Bangalore Town, Main Sharah-e-Faisal, Karachi. The Bank has 135 branches including
14 sub-branches {31 December 2014: 130 branches including 10 sub-branches) in Pakistan.

Based on the financial statements of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2014, Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited
(PACRA) has maintained the Bank's long-term rating at "A" and short term rating as "A1" with a positive outlook. JCR-VIS, has also
maintained long-term and short-term ratings of "A" and "A1" respectively and enhanced the Bank's outlook from stable to positive.

As per the requirements of SBP, the banks / DFIs are required to have a minimum paid-up capital (net of losses) of Rs.10 billion.
Further, the banks / DFIs are also required to maintain a capital adequacy ratio of 10% at all times.

In order to meet the regulatory capital requirements, the Bank prepared a capitalization plan which was approved by the SBP vide
its letter no. BPRD/BA&CP/608/019652/2013 dated 28 December 2013 on the following terms and conditions:

i)  The Bank shall maintain a minimum paid-up capital {net of losses} (MCR) of at least Rs.6 billion at all times and will have to
meet the full MCR of Rs.10 billion by 31 December 2016.

ii)  Asashort term arrangement, the Bank would raise a foreign currency sub-ordinated debt (FCY debt) of US $ 11 million from
its major sponsor. The said sub-ordinated debt is deposited as non-remunerative deposit with SBP.

iii) The above FCY debt with the SBP shall be increased to Rs.2.1 billion by 31 December 2014 and Rs.2.8 billion by 31 December
2015.

iv) The FCY debt shall not be withdrawn unless the Bank achieves full compliance with MCR. However, any withdrawal will be
subject to prior approval of the SBF. In the event the Bank is not MCR compliant by 31 December 2016, the sub-ordinated debt
will be converted into the paid-up capital of the Bank.

v)  For regulatory purposes, the FCY debt is allowed to be included in the Bank's capital and the Bank will be required to maintain
a capital adequacy ratio (CAR) of atleast 16% which may be reduced depending on the level of increase in the MCR.

To meet the aforementioned requirements related to MCR and CAR, major sponsor of the Bank has injected the FCY debt
amounting to Rs. 1,152.151 (US $ 11) million and Rs. 890.299 (US $ 8.5) million on 30 December 2013 and 29 April 2015
respectively. In addition to this, during 2014 the Bank had issued unsecured, subordinated and privately placed sukuk amounting to
Rs. 2 billion. As of 31 December 2015, CAR stands at 14.54% (31 December 2014: 14.24%). The Bank's MCR for regulatory purposes
amounts to Rs. 8.171 billion as against the required level of Rs. 9 billion. In this regard, SBP has allowed extension in timeline to
deposit additional FCY debt by 31 May 2016.
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3.2

4.2

5.1

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the format of financial statements prescribed by the
SBP vide BSD Circular No. 04 dated 17 February 2006.

The Bank provides islamic financing mainly through shariah compliant financial products as explained in Note 5.4. Except
for Murabaha transactions (which are accounted for under the Islamic Financial Accounting Standard - 1), the purchases
and sales arising under these arrangements are not reflected in these financial statements as such but are restricted to
the amount of facility actually utilized and the appropriate portion of rental / profit thereon. Income, if any received,
which does not comply with the principles of Shariah is recognized as charity payable.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the requirements of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984, Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 or directives issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP). Wherever the requirements of the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 or directives issued by the SECP and the SBP differ with the
requirements of IFRS or IFAS, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962
or the requirements of the said directives prevail.

The SBP vide BSD Circular Letter No. 10 dated 26 August 2002 has deferred the applicability of International Accounting
Standard 39, "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” (IAS 39) and International Accounting Standard 40,
"Investment Property" (IAS 40) for banking companies till further instructions. Further, according to the notification of
SECP dated 28 April 2008, the IFRS - 7 "Financial Instruments: Disclosures" has not been made applicable for banks.
Accordingly, the requirements of these standards have not been considered in the preparation of these financial
statements. However, investments have been classified and valued in accordance with the requirements of various
circulars issued by the SBP.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for available for sale
investments and commitments in respect of foreign exchange forward contracts which have been measured at fair value.

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic enviranment in
which the Bank operates. The financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Bank's functional and
presentation currency.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all years presented.

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments
The Bank has adopted the following accounting standard and the amendments and interpretation of IFRSs which became
effective for the current year:

IFRS 10 — Consolidated Financial Statements

IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements i
IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

IFRS 13 — Fair Value Measurement

IAS 19 — Employee Benefits — (Amendment) - Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions

Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the I1ASB.in December 2013

IFRS 2 Share-based Payment - Definitions of vesting conditions

IFRS 3 Business Combinations — Accounting for contingent consideration in a business combination

IFRS 3 Business Combinations - Scope exceptions for joint ventures

M |



ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the IASB in December 2013
IFRS 8 Operating Segments — Aggregation of operating segments

IFRS 8 Operating Segments - Reconciliation of the total of the
reportable segments’ assets to the entity’s assets

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement - Scope of paragraph 52 (portfolio exception)

IAS16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38 Intangible Assets — Revaluation method —
proportionate restatement of accumulated depreciation / amortisation

IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures - Key management personnel
IAS 40 Investment Property - Interrelationship between IFRS 3 and IAS 40 (ancillary services)

The adoption of the above amendments, improvements to accounting standards and interpretations did not have any
material effect on the financial statements, except for IFRS 13, which requires additional disclosures (see note 36.3).

5.2  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash and balances with treasury banks and balances with other banks in current
and deposit accounts.

~3 Due from financial institutions

Due from financial institutions include bai muajjal transactions under which the Bank sells sukuk on credit to other
Financial Institutions. The credit price is agreed at the time of sale and such proceeds are received at the end of credit
period.

5.4 Investments
5.4.1 Investments are classified as follows
(a) Held for trading

These are securities, which are either acquired for generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in market
prices, profit rate movements or are securities included in a portfolio in which a pattern of short-term profit
taking exists. Such securities are normally sold within 90 days of the purchase date.

(b) Held to maturity

These are securities with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity in respect of which the Bank has the
positive intent and ability to hold till maturity.

(c) Available for sale
These are investments, that do not fall under the 'held for trading' or 'held to maturity' categories.
5.4.2 Regular way contracts

All purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame established by regulations or market
convention are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date on which the Bank commits to purchase or sell the
investment.

5.4.3 Initial Recognition and measurement

Investments other than those categorised as held for trading are initially recognised at fair value which includes
transaction costs associated with the investments. Investments classified as held for trading are initially recognised at fair
value, and transaction costs are expensed in the profit and loss account.

5.4.4 Subsequent measurement
(a) Held for trading

These are measured at subsequent reporting dates at fair value. Gains and losses on remeasurement are included
in the net profit and loss for the year.

(b) Held to maturity

These are measured at amortised cost using the effective profit rate method, less any impairment loss recognised
to reflect irrecoverable amount.
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

(c) Available for sale
In accordance with the requirements of the SBP, quoted securities and Government securities other than those
classified as 'held to maturity', are subsequently re-measured to market value. Surplus / deficit arising on
revaluation of quoted securities classified as 'available for sale’, is taken to a separate account shown in the
statement of financial position below equity.

Unquoted equity securities are valued at the lower of cost and break-up value. Break-up value of equity securities
is calculated with reference to the net assets of the investee company as per the latest available financial
statements. In cases where the break up value of such shares is less than the cost, the difference of the cost and
break up value is provided for accordingly by charging to the profit and loss account.

5.4.5 Impairment

Provision for diminution in the values of securities classified as available for sale and held to maturity (except sukuk
certificates) is charged to profit and loss account. Provision for diminution in value of sukuk certificates is made as per the
requirements of the Prudential Regulations issued by the State Bank of Pakistan.

5.5 Islamic financing and related assets
5.5.1 Brief nature of Islamic Financing arrangements
Following is a brief nature of the financing arrangements entered into by the Bank.

Murabaha

Under murabaha financing, funds disbursed for purchase of goods are recorded as 'advance against murabaha finance'.
On culmination of murabaha i.e. sale of goods to customers, murabaha financing are recorded at the deferred sale price
net of deferred profit. Goods purchased but remaining unsold at the statement of financial position date are recorded as
inventories.

ljara Financing
In ijara financing, the Bank provides the assets on periodic rentals for specific tenor to customers.

Istasna

In istasna financing, the Bank places an order to purchase some specific goods / commodities from its customers to be
delivered to the Bank within an agreed time. The goods are then sold and the amount financed is paid back to the Bank.
Tiiarah

In tijarah financing, the Bank purchases specific goods / commodities on cash basis from its customers for onward sale
and on subsequent sale, the financed amount is paid back by the customer.

Diminishing Musharaka

In diminishing musharaka based financing, the Bank enters into musharaka based on Shirkat-ul-Mulk for financing and
agreed share of fixed assets (example: house, land, plant, machinery or vehicle) with its customers and enters into
period profit payment agreement for the utilization of the Bank's musharaka share by the customer.

Service ljarah

In the service ljarah financing, the Bank provides financing by acquiring certain agreed services from the customer. After
the purchase of services, the Bank appoints the customer to sell these services in the market over a period and provide a
sale confirmation of such sale.

Salam
Salam is a sale transaction where the seller undertakes to supply some specific goods to the buyer at a future date
against an advance price fully paid on spot.

Running Musharaka
Running musharaka is a shirkul-agd based financing facility offered to the customers where the Bank participates in
operating activities of the customer and share profit and loss as per the actual performance of their business.

5.5.2 Accounting Policies of Islamic Financing

Islamic financing and related assets (advance, inventories etc.) are stated net of specific and general provisions against
non-performing islamic financing, if any, which are charged to the profit and loss account.
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

Provisions against non-performing Islamic financing and related assets

Specific provision against non-performing islamic financing is determined in accordance with the Prudential Regulations
and other directives issued by the SBP. The Bank maintains general reserve (provision) in accordance with the applicable
requirements of Prudential Regulations for consumer finance and small and medium enterprise financing.

ljarah

ljarah financing booked on or after 01 January 2009 is accounted for as per the requirements of IFAS 2, whereby assets
leased out under ijarah are depreciated over the term of ijarah and the related rental income is recognised in the profit
and loss account on an accrual basis.

liarah financing booked before 01 January 2009 is accounted for as a finance lease whereby assets under ijarah
arrangements are presented as a receivable at an amount equal to net investment in ijarah. Unearned income i.e. excess
of aggregate rentals over the cost of the asset is recorded at the inception of the ijarah and is amortised over the term of
the ijarah so as to produce a constant rate of return on net investment in ijarah.

Islamic financing and related assets are written off when there is no realistic prospect of recovery.
Inventories

Goods purchased but remaining unsold at the statement of financial position date are recorded as inventories. The Bank
values its inventories at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventories represents the actual purchase
price paid by the customer as an agent on behalf of the Bank from the funds disbursed for the purpose of culmination of
murabaha.

The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost necessary
to make the sale.

5.6 Operating fixed assets
5.6.1 Tangible - Owned

Tangible fixed assets, other than land, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses (if any). Land is stated at cost.

Depreciation is charged using the straight-line method in accordance with the rates specified in note 11.1 to these
financial statements and after taking into account residual value, if any. The residual values, useful lives and depreciation
methods are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate at each statement of financial position date. Depreciation on
additions is charged from the month the assets are available for use while no depreciation is charged in the month in
which the assets are disposed off.

Gains / losses on sale of fixed assets are credited / charged to the profit and loss account and disclosed in other income.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets' carrying amount and recognised as a separate asset as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future benefits associated with the item will flow to the Bank and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred.

5.6.2 Capital work in progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. All expenditure connected with
specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work-in-progress. These are
transferred to specific assets as and when assets become available for use.

5.6.3 Intangible
Intangible assets having a finite useful life are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortised from the month, when these assets are available for use, using the straight
line method, whereby the cost of the intangible asset is amortised on the basis of the estimated useful life over which
economic benefits are expected to flow to the Bank. The residual value, useful life and amortisation method are reviewed
and adjusted, if appropriate, at each statement of financial position date. Amortization rates are specified in note 11.2.1
to these financial statements.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized but tested for impairment annually, either individually or
at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the
indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a

prospective basis. YU%
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

5.6.4 Impairment of operating fixed assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each reporting date for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of the assets may not be recoverable. If such indication exists, and
where the carrying value exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable
amount. The resulting impairment loss is taken to the profit and loss account.

5.7  Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

These are initially measured at the settlement value assigned for the purpose of extinguishment of borrowers' liabilities.
Subsequent to initial recognition, these are carried at lower of their carrying values and fair values. Any resulting
impairment loss is taken to profit and loss account. For subsequent increase in fair value, gain is recognized only to the
extent it reverses previously recognized impairment loss (if any). These assets are disclosed in other assets as specified by
SBP.

5.8  Deposits

Deposits are generated on the basis of two modes i.e. Qard and Mudaraba. Deposits taken on Qard basis are classified as
'Current Accounts' and Deposits generated on Mudaraba basis are classified as 'Savings Account' and 'Fixed Deposit
Accounts'.

No profit or loss is passed on to current account depositors. However, the funds of current accounts are treated as equity
for the purpose of profit calculation and only any profit earned / loss incurred on these funds are allocated to the equity
of the Bank. Profits realized in pool are distributed in pre-agreed profit sharing ratio. Rab-ul-Maal share is distributed
among depositors according to weightages assigned at the inception of profit calculation period.

Mudarib (the Bank) can distribute its share of profit to Rab-ul-Maal in line with Shariah guidelines issued by SBP.
5.9 Revenue recognition

- Profit on murabaha transactions is recognised on accrual basis. Profit on Murabaha transactions for the period
from the date of disbursement to the date of culmination of murabaha is recognized immediately upon the latter
date.

B The Bank follows the finance method in recognising income on ijarah contracts booked before 01 Januéry 2009.
Under this method the unearned income i.e. the excess of aggregate ijarah rentals over the cost of the asset is
deferred and then amortised over the term of the ijarah, so as to produce a constant rate of return on net
investment in ijarah. Gains / losses on termination of ijarah contracts are recognised as income / expense on a
receipt basis. Income on ijarah is recognised from the date of delivery of the respective assets to the mustajir.

- Rental income on ijarah financing booked on or after January 1, 2009 is recognised on accrual basis .

. Profit on diminishing musharaka, running musharaka and service ijarah are recognized on accrual basis.

- Profit on tijarah and istisna is recognized on accrual basis commencing from the time of sale of goods till the
realization of sale proceeds by the Bank.

- Profit on bai muajjal transactions are recognized on accrual basis.
- Commission on letters of credit, acceptances and letters of guarantee is recognised on receipt basis.

- Dividend income is recognised when the Bank's right to receive the dividend is established.

- Profit from investment in sukuk is recognised on accrual basis. Premium and discount on purchase of sukuk are
being amortized through profit and loss account over the remaining maturity.

- Gains / losses on disposal of fixed assets, ijarah assets and musharaka assets are taken to profit and loss account
in the period in which they arise.

- Gains / losses on sale of investments is included in profit and loss account.

- Income earned from avenues that are not Shariah compliant is not recognised in the profit and loss account. This
income is classified as charity payable in accordance with the recommendation of the Shariah Advisor of the
Bank.

- Realization of profit earlier suspended in compliance with the Prudential Regulations issued by SBP is credited to

profit and loss account on receipt basis.
LA
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
5.10 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Expense is recognised in profit and loss account except to the
extent when it relates to items recognised directly in equity or below equity.

(a) Current / prior

The charge for current taxation is based on expected taxable income for the year at the current rate of transaction. The
Bank assessed its taxation income under Section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance.

(b) Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method on all major temporary differences between the
amounts attributed to assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and amounts used for taxation purposes. In
addition, the Bank also records deferred tax asset on available tax losses. Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the differences are expected to reverse, based on tax rates that have been enacted
at the statement of financial position date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each statement of financial position date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised.

The Bank also recognises a deferred tax asset / liability on the deficit / surplus on revaluation of securities which is
adjusted against the related surplus / deficit in accordance with the requirements of the International Accounting
Standard (IAS) 12, 'Income Taxes'.

5.11 Staff retirement benefits
(a) Defined benefit plan

The Bank operates an approved funded gratuity scheme for all its permanent employees subject to a minimum of three
years of service. Annual contributions are made to the scheme in accordance with the actuarial recommendations. The
actuarial valuation is carried out using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefit
plans are recognized in statement of comprehensive income when they occur.

(b) Defined contribution plan

The Bank also operates a recognised contributory provident fund for all permanent employees. Equal monthly
contributions are made, both by the Bank and the employees, to the fund at a rate of 10 percent of basic salary.

5.12 Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each statement of financial
position date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent assets are not recognised unless inflow of economic benefits is virtually certain.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits is remote.

5.13 Provision for guarantee claims and other off-balance sheet obligations

The Bank, in the ordinary course of business, issues letters of credit, acceptances, guarantees, bid bonds, performance
bonds etc. The commission against such contracts is recognized in the profit and loss account under "fee, commission
and brokerage income" on receipt basis. The Bank's liability under such contracts is measured at the best estimate of the
amount expected to settle any financial obligation arising under such contracts.

5.14 Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupees at the exchange rates prevailing at the
reporting date. Exchange gains or losses are included in profit and loss account currently.

‘;‘VW

12



ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

5.15 Commitments

Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts are translated at forward rates applicable to their
respective maturities. Contingent liabilities / commitments for letters of credit and letters of guarantee denominated in
foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the exchange rates ruling on the reporting date.

5.16 Financial instruments

(a) Financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized at the time when the Bank becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. These include regular way purchases or sales of financial assets that requires
delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place. Financial
assets are de-recognized when the contractual right to future cash flows from the asset expires or is transferred along
with the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset. Financial liabilities are de-recognized when obligation specified in
the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or loss on de-recognition of the financial assets and liabilities is
recognized in the profit and loss account of the current period.

(b) Off-setting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

5.17 Earnings per share

The Bank presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) and basic and diluted loss per share for its shareholders.
Basic EPS / loss per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS / loss per share is determined
by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, if any.

5.18 Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Bank that is engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic environment (geographical segment), which is
subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments.

(a) Business segments

The business segments within the Bank have been categorised into the following classifications of business segments in
accordance with the requirements specified by the SBP.

- Trading and sales \

It includes fixed income, equity, foreign exchanges, commodities, credit, funding, own position securities, lending and
brokerage debt and prime brokerage.

- Retail banking

It includes retail lending and deposits, banking services, trust and estates, merchant / commercial / corporate cards and
private labels and retail.

- Commercial banking

Commercial banking includes project finance, real estate, export finance, trade finance, factoring, leasing, lending,
guarantees, bills of exchange and deposits.

- Payment and settlement

It includes payments and collection, fund transfer, clearing and settlement.

(b) Geographical segments

Currently, the operations of the Bank are carried out in Pakistan only.

’i{lL
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
5.19 Pool Management

The Bank operates general and specific pools for depositors.

Under the general deposits pool, the Bank accepts funds on Mudaraba basis from depositors (Rab-ul-Maal) where the
Bank acts as Manager (Mudarib) and invests the funds in the Shariah Compliant modes of islamic financings and related
assets, investments and placements.

Specific pools are operated for funds acquired / accepted from State Bank of Pakistan for Islamic Export Refinance under
the Musharaka mode.

The profit of each deposit pool is calculated on all the remunerative assets by utilizing the funds from the pool after
deduction of expenses directly incurred in earning the income of such pool, if any. No provisions against. any non
performing assets of the pool is passed on to the pool. The profit of the pool is shared among the members of the pool
on pre-defined mechanism based on the weightages announced before the profit calculation period.

The deposits and funds under the above mentioned pools are provided to diversified sectors and avenues of the
economy / business as mentioned in the note 40.1.1 and are also invested in Government of Pakistan backed ijarah sukuk
and other sovereign securities. Musharaka investments from State Bank of Pakistan under Islamic Export Refinance are
channeled towards the export sector of the economy.

5.20 Accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the management to exercise its judgment in the
process of applying the Bank’s accounting policies. The estimates / judgments and associated assumptions used in the
preparation of the financial statements are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The estimates / judgments and associated assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to the accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The key areas of estimates
and judgements in relation to these financial statements are as follows:

a) Provision against non-performing islamic financing

The Bank reviews its financing portfolio to assess amount of non-performing islamic financing and determine
provision required there against on a quarterly basis. While assessing this requirement various factors including
the past dues, delinquency in the account, financial position of the borrower, value of collateral held and
requirements of Prudential Regulations are considered except where relaxation has been allowed by SBP.

The amount of general provision against consumer and Small and Medium Enterprise, islamic financing are
determined in accordance with the relevant Prudential Regulations and SBP directives.

b) Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Bank considers that available-for-sale equity investments are impaired when there has been a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost except for investments where relaxation has been allowed by
SBP. This determination of what is significant or prolonged requires judgement, in addition, impairment may be
appropriate when there is evidence of deterioration in the financial health of the investee, industry and sector
performance.

c) Income taxes

In making the estimates for current and deferred taxes, the management looks at the income tax law and the
decisions of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past. There are certain matters where the Bank's view
differs with the view taken by the income tax department and such amounts have been disclosed as contingent
liability.
d) Operating fixed assets, depreciation and amortization

In making estimates of the depreciation / amortization method, the management uses method which reflects the
pattern in which economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the Bank. The method applied is reviewed at
each financial year end and if there is a change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic
benefits embodied in the assets, the method would be changed to reflect the change in pattern.
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e) Employees' benefit plans

The liabilities for employees' benefits are determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuations involve
assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets and future salary increases as disclosed in
note 33. Due to the long term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or
interpretation: '
Effective date (accounting periods
Standard, interpretation or amendment on or after beginning on or after)

IFRS 10 IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of 01 January 2016
Interests in Other Entities and IAS 28 Separate Financial Statements
— Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception
(Amendment)

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and |AS 28 Investment in Not yet finalized
Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture
(Amendment)

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint 01 January 2016
Operation (Amendment)

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative 01 January 2016
(Amendment)
IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38 intangible assets - 01 January 2016

Clarification of Acceptable Method of Depreciation and
Amortization (Amendment)

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: 01 January 2016
Bearer Plants (Amendment)

1AS 27 Separate Financial Statements — Equity Method in Separate 01 January 2016
Financial Statements (Amendment)

The above standards and amendments are not expected to have any material impact on the Bank's financial statements
in the period of initial application.

In addition to the above standards and amendments, improvements to various accounting standards have also been
issued by the IASB in September 2014. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 01 January 2016. The Bank expects that such improvements to the standards will not have any material impact on
the Bank's financial statements in the period of initial application.

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of

applicability in Pakistan.
|ASB effective date (annual periods

Standards beginning on or after)
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 01 January 2018
IFRS 14 — Regulatory Deferral Accounts 01 January 2016
IFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers 01 January 2018
IFRS 16 — Leases 01 January 2019
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6. CASH AND BALANCES WITH TREASURY BANKS

In hand
- local currency
- foreign currencies

With State Bank of Pakistan in
- local currency current account
- foreign currency - current account
- deposit account
- capital account

With National Bank of Pakistan in
- local currency current account
- local currency deposit account

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

2015 2014

Note ~ - (Rupees '000) ------
1,138,777 824,172
272,180 202,023
1,410,957 1,026,195
6.1 6,412,996 3,373,241
6.1 2,133 3,459
6.1 445,187 410,031
17 2,042,450 1,105,314
8,902,766 4,892,045
533,425 546,757
281 271
10,847,429 6,465,268

1 These include local and foreign currency amount required to be maintained by the Bank with SBP as stipulated by

SBP. These accounts are non-remunerative in nature.

7. BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

In Pakistan
- 0on current accounts
- on deposit accounts

Outside Pakistan

- on current accounts
- on deposit accounts

1 The expected return on these deposits ranges from 2.32% to 6.25% (2014: 5% to 9.90%) per annum.

8. DUE FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
- Bai muajjal of shariah complaint securities

8.1 The return on bai muajjal is 6% (2014: 9.2% to 9.75%). These will mature by November 2016.

8.2 Particulars of due from financial institution

- local currency
- foreign currency

2015 2014
Note @~ - (Rupees '000) ------
2,160 12,262
7.1 1,035,156 3,461,134
1,037,316 3,473,396
517,170 i 261,007
6,058 6,939
523,228 267,946 .
1,560,544 3,741,342
8.1 3,911,763 10,005,950
3,911,763 10,005,950
3,911,763 10,005,950 -
3,911,763 10,005,950

AN
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9:2

9.3
9.3:1

932

INVESTMENTS
Investments by types

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

2015 2014
Held by  Givenas Total Held by Given as Total
Bank Collateral Bank Collateral
Note Rupees in '000
Held for trading securities
Sukuk certificates - - - 2,024,399 - 2,024,399
Available for sale securities
Sukuk certificates 9.4 | 14,944,894 B 14,944,894| | 17,768,298 - 17,768,298
Ordinary shares of listed companies 9.5 347,748 - 347,748 239,509 - 239,509
Ordinary shares of unlisted company 9.6 52,200 - 52,200 52,200 - 52,200
15,344,842 - 15,344,842 18,060,007 - 18,060,007
Investments at cost 15,344,842 - 15,344,842 20,084,406 - 20,084,406
Less: Provisions for diminution in the
value of investments 9.3 (44,311) - (44,311) (274,443) - (274,443)
Investments (net of provisions) 15,300,531 - 15,300,531 19,809,963 - 19,809,963
Deficit on revaluation of -
available for sale securities 20 (22,177) . (22,177) (230,124) - (230,124)
Deficit on revaluation of ¥
held for trading securities - - (19,171) (19,171)
Total investments at market value 15,278,354 - 15,278,354 19,560,668 E 19,560,668
2015 2014
Note —---- (Rupees '000) --—---
Investments by segments
Sukuk certificates
Federal Government Securities 12,744,881 16,713,989
Others 2,200,013 3,078,708
9.4 14,944,894 19,792,697
Fully paid-up ordinary shares
Ordinary shares of listed companies 9.5 347,748 239,509
Ordinary shares of unlisted company 9.6 52,200 52,200
Total Investments at cost 15,344,842 20,084,406
Less: Provisions for diminution in the value of investments 9.3 (44,311) (274,443)
Investments (net of provisions) 15,300,531 19,809,963
Deficit on revaluation of 'available for sale' securities 20 (22,177) (230,124)
Deficit on revaluation of 'held for trading' securities - (19,171)
Total investments at market value 15,278,354 19,560,668
Particulars of provisions for diminution in the value of investments:
Opening balance 274,443 210,334
Charged during the year 4,284 67,724
Reversal during the year (234,416) (3,615)
(230,132) 64,109
Closing balance 44,311 274,443
Particulars of provisions in respect of type and segment
Available for sale
Investment in sukuk certificates - 233,388
Unlisted Company (ordinary shares) 23,228 24,257
Listed Company (ordinary shares) 21,083 16,798
44,311 274,443
N

17

N



9.4 Sukuk certificates ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITEL

2015 2014 2015 2014

Name of the investee Niimber of i Cost ;
umber of certificates / units < (Rupees '000) ——

Note
Available for sale
Federal Government Securities
Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk - 9 - 2,750 3 275,000
Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk - 10 - 10,554 - 1,058,278
Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk - 12 - 2,397 ‘ 241,353
Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk - 13 i o 10,981 . 1,099,516
Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk - 14 9.4.1.1 4,780 4,780 478,812 482,220
Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk - 15 9.4.1.2 122,673 115,200 12,266,069 11,533,223
12,704,881 14,689,590
Unquoted Securities -
Coastal Refinery Limited “ 5 i 340,000
New Allled Electronics Industries (Private) Limited - 80,000 a 9,036
Engro Fertilizer Limited k - 10,000 B 50,010
Sul Southern Gas Company 9.4,1.3&9.4.2 - - 1,000,000 1,000,000
Pace Pakistan Limited =] 80,000 g 242,291
AL Razl Healthcare Private Limited 9.4.1.4 60,000 60,000 191,667 208,000
Pakistan Stone Development Company 9.4.1.5 80,000 80,000 . 65,000 160,000
WAPDA third sukuk certificates 9.4.1.6 © 214,975 218,975 943,346 1,069,371
2,200,013 3,078,708
14,944,894 17,768,298
Held for trading
federal Government Securities
Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk - 20,210 3 2,024,399
. f 14;944!894 19 792269?
9.4.1  Other particulars of sukuk certificates are as follows: .
Certificates /
Particulars units : Profit rate per annum proih: Maturity date
payments
denomination
9.4.1.1 Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk- 14 PKR 100,000 6 month Treasury Bills - 0.30% Semi annually 28 March 2016
9.4,1.2 Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk- 15 PKR 100,000 & month Treasury Bills - 2.00% Semi annually 25 June 2017
9.4.1.3 SuiSouthern Gas Limited ) PKR 5,000 3 month KIBOR + 0.4 % Quarterly 30 October 2019
9.4.1.4 AL Razi Healthcare Private Limited PKR 5,000 6 month KIBOR + 2.5 % Monthly 3 February 2021
9.4.1.5 Pakistan Stone Development Company PKR 5,000 6 month KIBOR + 1.00 % Semi annually 29 March 2016
9.4.1.6 WAPDA third sukuk certificates PKR 5,000 6 month KIBOR + 1.0 % Semi annually 14 October 2021
9.4.2  The sukuks are in the process of being issued to the Bank.
9.5 Particulars of investments in ordinary shares of listed companies
2015 » 2014
Company Name | Number of it Fhekeat Valiie Number of ot Market
i shares shares Value
——-- Rupees in '000 —---—- —— Rupeesin ‘000 ——m
ilable le - 5
Chemicals and pharmaceutical _
Agritech Limited 821,937 28,768 7,685 821,937 28,768 6,370
The Searle Company Limited - - - 11,000 2,855 2,660
Fertilizer
Fauli Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited 200,000 11,959 10,536 50,000 2,198 2,261
Fauii Fertilizer Company 177,500 24,899 20,941 - - -
Engro Fertllizers Limited 191,500 . 17,147 16,111 - - -
Engro Corporation Limited 80,000 - 24,820 22,351 - - -
Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited 80,000 3,657 3,578 - - “
Oil and gas
Pakistan Petroleum Limited - - - 190,000 43,615 33,539
Pakistan Qil Fields Limited - - - 115,000 60,333 43,626
Dil and Gas development company limited - - - 27,000 6,432 5,557
Cement
Lucky Cement Limited - - - 40,000 20,311 20,011
Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited 195,000 14,413 14,543 50,000 2,127 2,212
D.G.Khan Cement Company Limited - - - 130,000 14,382 14,369
Attock Cement Limited 100,000 18,619 16,775 - - -
Automobile Assembler .
Millat Tractors Limited 8,300 5,367 4,588 10,000 6,468 6,469
Al-Ghazi Tractors Limited - - - 5,000 2,101 1,835
Indus Motor Company Limited 37,580 44,733 38,019 - - -
Automobile Parts & Accessories
Thal Limited 22,300 6,298 5,649 - - -
Cable & Electrical Goods '
Pak Elektron Limited 50,000 3,748 3,127 £ - %
Textlle
Nishat Mills Limited : 163,000 20,821 15,464 188,000 24,272 22,746
Power Generation & Distribution
Kot Addu Power Company Limited 394,500 35,110 31,955 50,000 3,823 3,947
K-Electric Limited v 325,000 2,698 2,418 - - -
Kohinoor Energy Limited 197,000 9,755 8,471 - . -
Food Producers
Abdullah Shah Ghazi Sugar Mill Limited 4,890,249 41,961 48,902 4,890,249 21,824 51,650
Engro Foods Limited 120,700 19,319 17,693 - - -
Commercial Banks '
Meezan Bank Limited 292,000 13,656 13,359 - - -
347,748 302,165 239,509 217,252
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9.5.1 Quality of available for sale securities

Sukuk certificates

Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk
Coastal Refinery Limited

MNew Allied Electronics Industries (Private) Limited

Engro Fertilizer Limited

Sui Southern Gas Company

Pace Pakistan Limited

AL Razi Healthcare Private Limited
Pakistan Stone Development Company
WAPDA third sukuk certificates

Ordinary shares

9.6

-

%

10.

Takaful Pakistan Limited

Agritech Limited

The Searle Company Limited

Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited
Fauji Fertilizer Company

Engro Fertilizers Limited

Engro Corporation Limited

Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited
Pakistan Petroleum Limited
Pakistan Oil Field Limited

Oil and Gas development company limited
Lucky Cement Limited

Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited
D.G.Khan Cement Company Limited
Attock Cement Limited

Millat Tractors Limited

Al-Ghazi Tractors Limited

Indus Motor Company Limited

Thal Limited

Pak Elektron Limited

Nishat Mills Limited

Kot Addu Power Company Limited
K-Electric Limited

Kohinoor Energy Limited

Abdullah Shah Ghati Sugar Mill Limited
Engro Foods Limited

Meezan Bank Limited

Total

Unlisted Company (ordinary shares)

Takaful Pakistan Limited*
Crown Textile Mills Limited **

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

The breakup value of Takaful Pakistan Limited is Rs. 5.68 {un-audited) per share as per the available financial statements for the period ended 30 September 2015.

These were transferred at nil value upon amalgamation of Pakistan branches of AlBaraka with and into the Bank.

ISLAMIC FINANCING AND RELATED ASSETS

In Pakistan
Islamic financing and related assets
- Murabaha finance
- Advance against murabaha finance
- Murabaha inventory
- Export refinance under Islamic scheme

- Advance against export refinance under Islamic scheme

- ljarah assets under IFAS 2

- Net investment in jarah

- Advance against ifarah

- Service ljarah

- Diminishing musharaka financing

- Advance against diminishing musharaka finance

- Running musharaka

- Tijarah finance

- Over due acceptances

- Payment against guarantee

- Payment against documents

- Salam financing

- Advance against salam

- Salam inventory

- Financing against bills

- Istasna finance

- Advance against istasna

- Istasna inventory

- Staff financing

- Advance against staff financing

- Rahnuma travel services
Islamic financing and related assets - gross

Provisions for non-performing financing - specific
Provisions for non-performing financing - general

|slamic financing and related assets - net of provisions

Note

101

10.2

10.3

10.6
10.6

2015

weee— (Rupees '000) -

2015 2014
Amount Rating Amount Rating
o (Long term / , (Long term /
Note Pl i B0) Short term) {Rupses In 000) Short term)
12,744,881 GOP Guaranteed 14,689,550 GOP Guaranteed
- = 340,000  Nen-performing
- - 9,036  Non-performing
- - 50,010 A
1,000,000 Unrated 1,000,000 Unrated
= = 242,291  Non-performing
191,667 Unrated 208,000 Unrated
65,000 GOP Guaranteed 160,000 GOP Guaranteed
943,346 GOP Guaranteed 1,069,371 GOP Guaranteed
9.6 52,200 BBB+ 52,200 BBB+
28,768 Unrated 28,768 Unrated
- - 2,855 Unrated
11,959 Unrated 2,198 Unrated
24,899 Unrated - =
17,147 AA- [ A1+ - -
24,820 AA [ A1+ = =
3,657 AA-[ AL+ - -
- - 43,615 Unrated
- - 60,333 Unrated
= . 6,432 | AAAJAL+
- = 20,311 Unrated
14,413 AJAL 2,127 A-/ A2
- - 14,382 Unrated
18,619 Unrated - -
5,367 Unrated 6,468 Unrated
5 “ 2,101 Unrated
44,733 Unrated - -
6,298 Unrated - -
3,748 AfAl = -
20,821 AA [ Al+ 24,272 AA S ALY
35,110 AA+ [ Al+ 3,823 Abs [ AL+
2,698 AA-[ A1 - -
9,755 AA [ Al+ - -
41,961 Unrated 21,824 Unrated
19,319 Unrated . -
13,656 AA [ Al+ - -
15348802 18060007
Percentage of Latest . Name of the
2014 2015 2014 i available chief executive
of shares Rupees in '000 equity holding % audited officer
5,100,000 5,100,000 52,200 52,200 17 31 Dec 2014 Syed Arif Hussain
444,656 - = - = *
52,200 52,200

2014

15,483,094 18,889,191
826,636 1,671,397
. 1,045
929,405 1,940,997
47,400 10,900
4,211,037 3,418,437
112,396 123,179
281,397 295,954
469,730 735,294
15,366,192 11,157,066
162,414 137,240
150,000 -
599,886 463,630
505,274 387,601
80,063 25,903
49,049 5,642
28,385 32,525
4,897,084 5,617,643
172,001 230,000
230,439 291,513
4,014,527 3,182,871
1,186,864 589,048
18,000 £
721,956 625,334
4,913 1,786
s 85
50,548,142 49,834,281

(2,875,066) (2,795, 155;|
(28,386) {16,548

(2,903,452) (2,811,703)
47,644,690 47,022,578




10.1

10.1.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.4.1

10.4.2

10.5

Murabaha receivable - gross

Deferred murabaha income

Profit receivable shown in other assets
Murabaha finance

Murabaha sale price
Murabaha purchase price

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

2015 2014
Note =~ - (Rupees '000) ------
10.1.1 16,338,981 19,934,813

(516,719) (608,773)
(340,168) (436,849)
15,483,094 18,889,191

16,339,981 19,934,813
(15,483,094) (18,889,191)
856,887 1,045,622

These represents the ijarah financing contracts entered upto December 2008. These are accounted for as finance lease where by
assets under ijarah agreements are presented as a receivable at an amount equal to net investment in ijarah.

Present value of minimum ijarah payments :

- Not later than one year

- Later than one year

This represents islamic financing to staff under the Bank's human resource policies.
Particulars of Islamic financing and related assets

In local currency

In foreign currency

Short-term (for upto one year)
Long term (for over one year)

112,396 123,179

112,396 123,179

46,196,684 44,292,404
1,448,006 2,730,174
47,644,690 47,022,578

29,808,538 31,507,909
17,836,152 15,514,669
47,644,690 47,022,578

Islamic financing and related assets include Rs. 4,042.561 (2014: Rs 4,176.617) million which have been placed under non-

performing status as detailed below:

2015
Category of classifications Classified financing Provision Provision
Domestic Overseas Total required held
Rupees in ‘000
Other assets especially mentioned 5,032 - 5,032 - -
Substandard 383,873 - 383,873 74,439 74,439
Doubtful 365,059 - 365,059 70,858 70,858
Loss 3,288,597 - 3,288,597 2,729,769 2,729,769
4,042,561 - 4,042,561 2,875,066 2,875,066
Category of classifications 2014
Classified financing Provision Provision
Domestic Overseas Total required held
Rupees in '000
Other assets especially mentioned 11,738 - 11,738 - -
Substandard 376,923 - 376,923 81,142 81,142
Doubtful 47,355 - 47,355 9,658 9,658
Loss 3,740,601 - 3,740,601 2,704,355 2,704,355
4,176,617 - 4,176,617 2,795,155 2,795,155
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10.6

10.6.1

10.6.2

10.6.3

10.6.4

10.6.5

10.7

11.

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

Particulars of provisions against non-performing islamic financing and related assets

2015 2014
Specific General Total Specific General Total
Note Rupees in '000

Opening balance 2,795,155 16,548 2,811,703 2,778,875 14,943 2,793,818
Charge for the year 429,655 11,838 441,493 723,845 1,605 725,450
Reversals for the year (336,803) - (336,803)|| (704,315) - (704,315)

92,852 11,838 104,690 19,530 1,605 21,135
Written off during the year 10.6.5 (12,941) - (12,941) (3,250) - (3,250)
Closing balance 2,875,066 28,386 2,903,452 2,795,155 16,548 2,811,703

The above provision against non-performing Islamic financing has been computed after considering allowable forced sale value
(FSV) of collateral amounting to Rs.831.380 (31 December 2014: Rs.958.395) million. The total FSV of collateral held against non-
performing Islamic financing amounts to Rs.1,551.651 (31 December 2014: Rs.1,219.590) million. The FSV benefit recognized is
not allowed for distribution of cash or stock dividend to shareholders.

The Bank maintains general reserve (provisions) in accordance with the applicable requirements of prudential regulations for
consumer, small and medium enterprise islamic financing.

SBP vide its letter BPRD/BLRD-3/DMG/2011-1035 dated 26 January 2011 has allowed relaxation from provisioning requirement
against certain financing exposures having a provisioning impact of Rs. 40.581 (2014 :Rs. 178.036) million.

Particulars of provisions against non-performing islamic financing

2015 2014
Specific General Total Specific General Total
Rupees in '000
In local currency 2,862,082 28,386 2,890,468 2,782,171 16,548 2,798,719
In foreign currency 12,984 - 12,984 12,984 - 12,984~
2,875,066 28,386 2,903,452 2,795,155 16,548 2,811,703
2015 2014
Particulars of write offs Note ~ --—-- (Rupees '000) --—--
10.6.5.1 Against provision 10.6.5.2 12,941 3,250
Directly charged to profit and loss account - -
12,941 3,250
10.6.5.2 Write offs Rs. 500,000 and above 12,808 3,250
Write offs below Rs. 500,000 133 -
12,941 3,250

10.6.5.3 In terms of sub-section (3) of section 33A of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962, the statement in respect of
written off financing or any other financial relief of five hundred thousand rupees or above allowed to any person
during the year ended 31 December 2015 is annexed to these financial statements.

Particulars of Islamic financing to executives, directors,
associated companies etc.

Debts due by directors, executives or officers of the Bank
or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person*

Balance at the beginning of the year 333,949 459,214
Islamic financing during the year 438,583 117,742
Repayments during the year (49,230) (243,007)
Balance at the end of the year 723,302 333,949

* These represent Islamic financing given by the Bank to its employees as per the terms of their employment.

OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

Property and equipment 11.1 1,593,986 1,463,980
Intangible assets 11:2 772,179 838,406
Capital work-in-progress 11.3 305,746 364,808

2,671,911 2,667,194

/

LU-/L
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11.1 Property and equipment

2015
COST ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION Net book
Ch f |
As at 01 _, Asat3l  Asat0l CaBETOr poap3q VAUEEA poteof
Additions / the year / 31 .
January (disposals) December  January (aii December . depreciation
2015 P 2015 2015 2015 ¢
disposals) 2015
Rupees in '000 %
Leasehold land 707,104 - 707,104 - - - 707,104 -
Building and improvements
on leasehold land 573,203 97,056 670,259 148,019 36,376 184,395 485,864 5% -10%
Furniture and fixtures 159,563 29,798 189,361 90,378 17,755 108,133 81,228 10%
Computer and office
equipments 648,425 125,486 761,503 402,521 79,455 471,623 289,880 10% -50%
(12,408) (10,353)
Vehicles 29,780 22,752 39,562 13,177 8,696 9,652 29,910 20%
(12,970) (12,221)
2,118,075 275,092 2,367,789 654,095 142,282 773,803 1,593,986
(25,378) (22,574)
Assets held under
finance lease
Vehicles 13,701 - 8,591 13,701 - 8,591 - 20%
(5,110) (5,110)
2015 2,131,776 275,092 2,376,380 667,796 142,282 782,394 1,593,986
(30,488) (27,684)
2014
COST ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION Net book
Ch f |
Asat 01 . As at 31 As at 01 e or Asat31l aheasar Rate of
Additions / the year / 31 o
January (disposals) December  January {odi December — depreciation
2014 7 2014 2014 , 2014 ecember
disposals) 2014
Rupees in '000 %
Leasehold land 707,104 - 707,104 - - - 707,104 -
Building and improvements
on leasehold land 522,575 50,628 573,203 115,934 32,085 148,019 425,184 5%-10%
Furniture and fixtures 149,900 10,065 159,563 73,781 16,934 90,378 69,185 10%
(402) (337)
Computer and office
equipments 580,364 76,679 648,425 342,193 68,666 402,521 245,904 10%-50%
(8,618) (8,338)
Vehicles 37,608 50 29,780 12,090 8,965 13,177 16,603 20%
(7,878) (7,878)
1,997,551 137,422 2,118,075 543,998 126,650 654,095 1,463,980
(16,898) (16,553)
Assets held under
finance lease
Vehicles 14,789 - 13,701 14,789 - 13,701 - 20%
(1,088) (1,088)
2014 2,012,340 137,422 2,131,776 558,787 126,650 667,796 1,463,980
(17,986) (17,641)

11.1.1 Property and equipment include assets that are fully depreciated and are still in use aggregating to Rs. 361.299 million (2014: Rs.

360.390 million). fl’/m
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11.2.1

11.2.2

11.3.

11.3.1

11.4
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2015 2014
Intangible assets Note ------ (Rupees '000) ------
Computer software and core deposits 11.2.1 389,034 455,261
Brand with indefinite useful life 11.2.2 383,145 383,145
772,179 838,406
COST ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION Net book value
As at 01 Asat 31 As at 31 as at 31
January December Asat 01 Amortisation  December December Rate of
2015 Additions 2015 January 2015 for the year 2015 2015 amortisation
Rupees in '000 %
Computer software 236,997 28,706 265,703 203,595 32,150 235,745 29,958 33%
Core deposits 684,000 - 684,000 262,141 62,783 324,924 359,076 8.33%-10%
2015 920,997 28,706 949,703 465,736 94,933 560,669 389,034
Computer software 219,924 17,073 236,997 172,585 31,010 203,595 33,402 33%
Core deposits 684,000 - 684,000 199,358 62,783 262,141 421,859 8.33%-10%
2014 903,924 17,073 920,997 371,943 93,793 465,736 455,261

During the year, the management has carried out annual impairment test in respect of Brand as required by IAS - 36 "Impairment of assets”.

The recoverable amount of the asset has been determined based on 'value in use' using discounted cash flow methodology, covering cash flow
projections for a period of 5 years.

The key assumptions used for the purpose of the projections and impairment test are as under:

23.05%
6.00%

- Discount rate - Pre tax
- Terminal growth rate

Discount rates

Discount rates take into consideration the time value of money and individual risks of the underlying assets that have not been incorporated in the cash
flow estimates. The discount rate calculation is based on the specific circumstances of the Bank. Adjustments to the discount rate are made to factor in
the specific amount and timing of the future tax flows in order to reflect a pre-tax discount rate.

Terminal growth rates
Terminal growth rate is a stable growth rate at which an asset will continue to grow perpetually.

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions .
Management believes that after considering the various scenarios no reasonably possible change in any of the above key assumptions would cause the
carrying value of the unit to materially exceed its recoverable amount.

2015 2014
Capital work-in-progress Note ------ (Rupees '000) -
Advances to suppliers and contractors 11.3.1 305,746 364,808
Advance for purchase of property 251,680 251,680
Provisions for impairment against advance for purchase of property (251,680) (251,680)
Total capital work-in-progress 305,746 364,808

This includes advance payment amounting to Rs.121.049 (2014: Rs.121.049) million for implementation of new core banking system of the Bank.

Disﬁasai of assets
Details of disposal of fixed assets where cost exceeds Rs. 1 million or book value is greater than Rs. 0.25 million, whichever is lower are as follows:

Accumulated Book Sale
Description Cost depreciation value proceeds Mode of disposal Particulars of purchaser
e Rupees in '000 ------=s=nm=m--=-=
Vehicles
: Mr. Shafgaat Ahmed - Chief
k

BMW 8,991 8,242 749 749 A3 per bank posicy Executive Officer
Honda Civic 1,238 1,238 - 608 Auction Mr. Raheel Majeed
Honda Civic 1,429 1,428 1 936 Auction Mr. Qaiser Hafeez
Office Equipment
Generator 729 425 304 318 Auction Mr. Sarfaraz Ahmed
Generator 939 673 266 318 Auction Mr. Sarfaraz Ahmed
Generator 1,050 910 140 273 Auction Mr. Sarfaraz Ahmed
Generator 1,266 876 390 432 Auction Mr. Sarfaraz Ahmed

15,642 13,792 1,850 3,634
Fixed assets having book value of less than Rs. 0.25 million or cost of Rs. 1 million is as follows:
Various 14,846 13,892 954 4,780
2015 30,488 27,684 2,804 8,414
2014 17,986 17,641 345 2,533

g/ N
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2015 2014
12. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS Note ----— (Rupees '000) —-----
Deferred tax debits arising in respect of
Provisions against non performing islamic financing and related assets 714,912 744,970
Provisions for diminution in the value of investments 17,065 97,616
Provisions against operating fixed assets 22,022 22,022
Provisions against other assets 1,551 1,551
Minimum tax 308,518 245,424
Deferred tax on remeasurment of defined benefit plan 19,776 17,793
Tax effect of revaluation of investments classified as available-for-sale 20 7,762 80,544
Unabsorbed tax depreciation and amortisation 479,949 480,404
1,571,555 1,690,324
Deferred tax credits arising due to
Excess of accounting book values over tax written down
values of operating fixed assets (179,552) (148,891)

1,392,003 1,541,433

12.1 The above net deferred tax asset has been recognized in accordance with the Bank's accounting policy. The management
based on financial projections, estimates that sufficient taxable profits would be available in future against which the
deferred tax asset could be realized.

2015 2014

13. OTHER ASSETS e (Rupees '000) ------
Profit / return accrued in local currency 1,174,537 1,436,642
Profit / return accrued in foreign currency 12,843 15,349
Advances, deposits and prepayments 13.1 352,520 294,225
Advance taxation (payments less provision) 222,904 248,435

Unrealised gain on re-measurement of forward

exchange contracts - 16,067
Branch adjustment account 11,961 64,298
Stamps and stationery 7,000 12,071
Non banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 13.2 1,808,006 1,188,589
Others 87,252 115,471
3,677,023 3,391,147
Less: Provisions held against other assets 13.3 (51,207) © (46,800)
Other assets (net of provisions) 3,625,816 3,344,347

13.1 This includes prepaid rent and prepaid takaful aggregating to Rs 166.4 (2014: 164.7) million and Rs 62.9 (2014: 40.5) million

respectively.
13.2 Represent properties acquired by the Bank in satisfaction of claims from borrowers. The fair value of these assets amounts

to Rs. 2,080.655 (2014:Rs. 1,452.072) million.
13.3 Provisions held against other assets

Opening balance 46,800 28,065
Charge for the year 4,407 19,714
Reversals for the year - (979)
4,407 18,735
51,207 46,800

L’M
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2015 2014

14, BILLS PAYABLE

In Pakistan 883,698 679,810
Outside Pakistan = B,
883,698 679,810
15. DUE TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
In Pakistan 15.1 2,065,465 2,211,568
QOutside Pakistan 42,790 -
2,108,255 2,211,568
15.1 Particulars of due to financial institutions with respect to currencies
In local currency 2,065,465 2,211,568
In foreign currency 42,790 -
2,108,255 2,211,568
15.2 Details of due to financial institutions
Secured
Borrowings from State Bank of Pakistan
Under Islamic export refinance scheme (IERS) 15.2.1 2,065,466 1,990,482
Unsecured
Borrowings from financial institution - 221,086
Overdrawn nostro account 42,790 -
2,108,256 2,211,568

15.2.1 The range of profit rates on these borrowings is 2.5% to 5.0%. The maximum limit approved by SBP to the Bank under
Islamic Export Refinance Scheme is Rs. 2.8 (2014: 2.8) billion. The above contracts will mature starting from 6 January 2016
to 13 June 2016.

2015 2014
15.3 Particulars of due to financial institutions ------ (Rupees '000) ------
Short-term (for upto one year) 2,108,256 2,211,568
Long term (for over one year) - -
2,108,256 2,211,568
16. DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
Customers
Fixed deposits 16,691,631 26,186,424
Savings deposits 33,325,446 29,177,743
Current accounts - non-remunerative 16,816,701 13,612,220
Margin deposits 726,167 1,058,207
67,559,945 70,034,594
Financial Institutions
Remunerative deposits 4,023,857 10,114,392
Non-remunerative deposits 60,584 73,593
4,084,441 10,187,985
71,644,386 ‘80,222,579
16.1 Particulars of deposits
In local currency 67,415,868 76,565,575 -
In foreign currencies 4,228,518 3,657,004
71,644,386 80,222,579
17. SUBORDINATED LOANS
Foreign currency sub-ordinated debt 171 2,042,450 1,105,314
Tier Il mudarbah sukuk 17.2 1,714,284 2,000,000
3,756,734 3,105,314
f/ AA
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17.1 During the year 2013, the Bank has entered into a sub-ordinated loan agreement with AlBaraka Islamic Bank BSC (the

major sponsor). In terms of the said agreement, sub-ordinated loans of Rs.1,152.151 (USD 11) million and Rs.890.299

(USD 8.5) million have been provided to the Bank on 30 December 2013 and 29 April 2015 respectively. As per the

loan agreement, no return will be payable on the loan and the loan stands sub-ordinated to all other creditors,

depositors and third party obligations of the Bank. The loan is intended to bridge the regulatory capital shortfall of the

Bank and will only be repaid if and when the Bank is compliant with the MCR requirements. In the event the Bank is

not MCR compliant by 31 December 2016, the loan will be converted into paid up capital of the Bank. As per the terms

of the agreement, the proceeds of the loan have been placed by the Bank in a profit free deposit account maintained

by the Bank with the SBP in US Dollars.

17.2 During the year 2014, the Bank has issued unsecured, sub-ordinated and privately placed sukuk amounting to Rs.2,000
million. The issuance of sukuk is intended to comply with regulatory requirements related to CAR as stated in note 1.2
to these financial statements. The tenor of the sukuk is seven years maturing in 2021. During the year ended, the Bank
has paid the two tranches of principal repayment along with profit to its sukuk holders amounting to Rs.285.716
million and Rs.199.398 million respectively.

2015 2014
18. OTHER LIABILITIES Note = (Rupees '000) -

Return on deposits and borrowings:

- payable in local currency 430,879 764,147

- pavyable in foreign currencies 1,946 1,381
Accrued expenses 82,903 101,121
Payable in respect of defined benefit plan 33&33.3 26,494 18,281
Security deposit against ijarah 1,334,729 1,024,252
Unrealised loss on re-measurement of forward

exchange contracts 1,100 -
Charity payable 18.1,18.1.1 & 18.1.2 47,763 57,742
Payable against purchase of listed shares - 14,568
Advance payments 280,521 221,870
Others 59,865 24,837

2,266,200 2,228,199

]

18.1 Movement of charity payable

Opening balance 57,742 82,948
Amount transferred during the year 26,321 28,259
Payments [ utilization during the year (36,300) (53,465)
Closing balance 47,763 57,742

18.1.1 According to the instructions of the Shariah Advisor, any income earned by the Bank from Shariah non-compliant
avenues should be utilized by the Bank for charitable purposes.

18.1.2 Detailed information relating to charity paid to organizations/ individuals equal to or in excess of Rs 100,000 is given in

annexure |l to the financial statements.

19. SHARE CAPITAL
19.1 Authorized Capital

2015 2014 2015 2014
Numberofshares (Rupees '000) ------
1,200,000,000 1,000,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each 12,000,000 10,000,000

19.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

2015 2014 2015 2014
Number of shares ------ (Rupees '000) ------
450,000,000 450,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each fully paid in cash 4,500,000 4,500,000
443,520,000 443,520,000 Issued for consideration other than cash 4,435,200 4,435,200
893,520,000 893,520,000 8,935,200 8,935,200
P~
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19.3 Shareholders having more than 10% shareholding.

2015 2014
Number of  Percentage of  Number of Percentage of
Name of shareholder shares held  shareholding  shares held shareholding
AlBaraka Islamic Bank (Bahrain) B.S.C. (c) 577,543,500 64.64% 577,543,500 64.64%
Mal Al Khaleej Investment L.L.C. 158,360,039 17.72% 158,360,039 17.72%
Sheikh Tariq Bin Faisal Bin Khalid Al Qassemi 103,018,177 11.53% 103,018,177 11.53%
2015 2014

—————— (Rupees '000) ------
20. DEFICIT ON REVALUATION OF INVESTMENTS - NET OF TAX

Deficit on revaluation of investments classified as 'available for sale":

- Sukuk certificates 2,322 (224,665)
- Ordinary shares - listed (24,499) (5,459)
(22,177) (230,124)
Related deferred tax asset 7,762 + 80,544
(14,415) (149,580)

21, CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
21.1 Transaction-related contingent liabilities

Includes performance bonds, bid bonds, shipping
guarantees favouring:

i) Government 4,446,114 4,785,202
ii) Banking companies and other financial institutions 611 -
iii) Others 363,541 551,823

4,810,266 5,337,025

21.2 Trade-related contingent liabilities

Letters of credit 5,370,825 4,440,887
Others - Shipping Guarantees 36,279 252,899
Acceptances 1,202,664 873,157

21.3 Commitments in respect of forward exchange contracts

Purchase 2,865,530 4,052,452
Sale 1,260,153 3,908,355
21.4 Commitments to incur capital expenditure 57,419 42,092

21.5 Other Contingencies

21.5.1 The Bank has filed appeals before Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) against the orders in respect of
assessment years 2001-2002, 2002-2003 and tax years 2004 to 2011. Moreover, the Income Tax Department has
also filed appeals before ATIR against the orders in respect of assessment years 2001-2002, 2002-2003 and tax year
2004 to 2011 issued by Commissioner Inland Revenue (CIR) (Appeals). Appeals filed by the Bank and the Income Tax
Department are pending for decision. The management of the Bank is confident that the appeals are likely to be
decided in favor of the Bank and, hence no provision has been made in these financial statements for the income tax
claims amounting to Rs. 116.512 million.

g
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The Bank has received the notice in respect of Tax Year 2012 from Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR)
stating certain disallowances and levy of Workers' Welfare Fund (WWF). Subsequent to receipt of notice, the Bank
filed an appeal before CIR (Appeals) against the order of ACIR. In this regard, CIR Appeals has deleted the
disallowances made by the ACIR. However, CIR Appeals has maintained the levy of WWF amounting to Rs. 15.050
million. The Bank has filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) against the order of CIR
Appeals. The Department has also filed appeal before ATIR against the order of CIR Appeals-l. Based on the legal
advise, the management and tax advisor of the Bank is confident that the said proceedings shall be decided in the
favor of the Bank. Hence no provisions has been made in these financial statements.

The Bank has received various assessment orders from Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR) stating that the
Bank has short paid Federal Excise Duty (FED) on specific income of the Bank for the years 2009 to 2012 amounting
to Rs. 121.16 million. In response to the Bank's appeal, ATIR has set aside the orders related to years 2009 to 2011
for fresh adjudication and the said matter is pending decision for further proceedings. For year 2012, the Bank has
filed the appeal before ATIR against the order of CIR appeals-l. The Bank after necessary consultation with its tax
advisor is confident that the aforementioned matters will be decided in its favor and hence, no provision has been
made in these financial statements against any liability which may arise in this respect.

During the year 2010, certain suits have been filed by Mr. Faisal Vawda in the Honorable High Court of Sindh against
the Bank wherein Mr. Vawda has claimed that he was offered 24 million ordinary shares of the Bank at an aggregate
value of Rs. 300 million as sale consideration against the commercial property sold to the Bank. He further claimed
that in addition to the said property, he has paid Rs. 60 million towards the purchase consideration for the above
referred shares. However, the said shares or any other consideration against the property has not been received by
him. The Bank contends that the aforesaid allegations of Mr. Vawda are without any merit because the subject
property has been duly purchased by the Bank against the appropriate consideration. Further, in the opinion of legal
advisor of the Bank, the Bank is likely to successfully contest the aforementioned proceedings and accordingly is not
exposed to the abovementioned claims being decreed against the Bank.

According to the Merger Agreement, dated 16 August 2010 the Emirates Financial Holdings LLC (EFH) will keep the
Bank fully indemnified, safe and secured against all losses, costs, claims, damages of any nature whatsoever
resulting to the Bank on account of the Mr. Faisal Vawda Litigations including any additional or ancillary litigation or
proceedings filed by Faisal Vawda Group in relation to the subject matter of the Faisal Vawda Litigations. In this
regard, the Bank has invoked the indemnity and has submitted a legal notice upon EFH.

2015 2014
------ (Rupees '000) ------

Claim not acknowledged as debt 30,000 30,000

PROFIT / RETURN EARNED ON ISLAMIC FINANCING AND RELATED ASSETS,
INVESTMENTS AND PLACEMENTS

On islamic financing and related assets 4,115,986 4,029,868
On investments in
- Available for sale securities 1,226,833 1,769,160
- Held for trading securities 6,211 51,452
1,233,044 1,820,612
On deposits with banks 182,473 578,083
On due from financial institutions 737,583 254,411
6,269,086 6,682,974
A
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2015 2014
Note -—--- (Rupees '000) ------
23. RETURN ON DEPOSITS AND OTHER DUES EXPENSED
Deposits and other accounts 3,469,264 4,291,967
Other short term borrowings 61,500 34,912
Tier Il Sukuk 112 174,409 60,751
On export refinance under Islamic scheme 85,445 125,620
3,790,618 4,513,250
24. GAIN ON SALE OF SECURITIES
Gain on sale of sukuk certificates :
- Federal government sukuk certificates 2,352 59,770
- Other sukuk certificates - 54,445
2,352 114,215
Gain on sale of listed shares 10,486 . 21,544
12,838 135,759
25. OTHER INCOME
Gain on sale of assets 10,521 4,200
Gain on sale of non banking assets 8,012 1,015
Others E 27
18,533 5,242
26. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, allowances and other staff benefits 26.1 1,162,423 1,036,358
Contribution to defined contribution plan 34 46,861 41,818
Charge for defined benefit plan 33.7 44,349 32,076
Non-executive directors' fees, allowances and other expenses 35 33,693 © 23,872
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 583,810 522,674
Takaful and registration of ljarah 118,132 77,190
Legal and professional charges 36,412 34,691
Software maintenance and license fee 119,821 111,120
Communication 97,996 93,515
Brokerage, commission and bank charges 17,371 13,876
Traveling and conveyance 23,487 19,356
Repairs and maintenance 64,181 53,754
Training and development 3,715 2,365
Stationery and printing 46,374 37,524
Advertisement and publicity 30,571 57,137
Auditors' remuneration 26.2 6,800 . 6,400
Depreciation 11.1 142,283 126,650
Amortization 11.2.1 94,934 93,793
Security charges 113,589 102,703
Newspaper and periodicals 1,564 2,039
Entertainment 31,041 27,225
Other expenses 29,503 29,447
2,848,910 2,545,583

26.1 This includes remuneration paid during the year to Shariah Board amounting to Rs. 4.769 million (2014: Nil).

26.2 Auditors' remuneration

Fee for statutory audit - annual 2,070 _ 1,948
Fee for limited scope review - half yearly 623 586
Fee for other audit, reviews and certifications 4,107 3,866
6,800 6,400
/W
v
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27.

28.

29.

29.1

30.

30.1

31.

32.

Other provisions / write offs

Provision against other assets

OTHER CHARGES

Penalties imposed by the State Bank of Pakistan

TAXATION

Current / prior taxation
Deferred taxation

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

2015 2014

Note ----—-- (Rupees '000) -——-
13.3 4,407 18,735
4,407 18,735
328 30,074
29.1 (87,532) _ (79,527)
(78,631) 8,862
(166,163) (70,665)

The charge for current tax represents minimum tax in accordance with section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNING PER SHARE

Profit after taxation for the year

Wéighted average number of ordinary shares

Basic / diluted profit per share (Rupee)

240,446

145,923

2015

2014

Number of shares

893,520,000

893,520,000

Rupee

30.1 0.27

0.16

There were no convertible / dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding as at 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and balances with treasury banks
Balances with other banks

STAFF STRENGTH

Permanent

Temporary / on contractual basis

Consultants

Bank's own staff strength at the end of the year
Outsourced

Total Staff Strength

2015

2014

...... (Rupees '000) ------

6,465,268

6 10,847,429
7 1,560,544 3,741,342
12,407,973 10,206,610
2015 2014
B Number -------—--—
1,201 1,127
312 172
1 2
1,514 1,301
331 337
1,845 1,638

{;"V\
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33. DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN

33.1 The Bank operates funded gratuity scheme for all its permanent employees. The benefits under the gratuity scheme are
payable on retirement at the age of 60 or earlier cessation of service, in lump sum. The benefit is equal to one month's last
drawn basic salary for each completed year of service, subject to a minimum of three years of service.

33.2 Significant Actuarial Assumptions

2015 2014
Note Per annum Per annum
Financial assumptions
- Valuation discount rate 9.0% 11.5%
- Salary increase rate 7.5% 10.0%

Demographic assumptions
Adjusted SLIC Adjusted SLIC

- Mortality rates (for death in service) 2001-05 2001-05
- Rates of employee turnover Low Moderate
2015 2014

33.3 Fair value of plan assets and present value of obligation

Present value of defined benefit obligation 33.4 & 33.10 279,796 263,682
Fair value of plan assets 33.5&33.12 (253,302) (245,401)
33.6 26,494 18,281

33.4 Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation

Obligation at the beginning of the year 263,682 203,381
Current service cost 44,650 35,574
Interest cost 27,346 24,593
Benefits paid (51,788) (28,413)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations (4,094) 28,547
Obligation at the end of the year 279,796 263,682

33.5 Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Fair value at the beginning of the year 245,401 210,331
Expected return on plan assets 27,647 28,091
Contributions 41,803 39,918
Benefits paid (51,788) (28,413)
Actuarial loss on plan assets (9,761) (4,526)
Fair value at the end of the year 253,302 245,401

23.6 Movement in payable to defined benefit plan

Opening balance 18,281 (6,950)
Charge for the year 33.7 44,349 32,076
Bank’s contribution to the fund made during the year (41,803) (39,918)
Re-measurements recognized in OCl 33.7 & 33.11 5,667 33,073
Closing balance 26,494 18,281

33.7 Defined benefit cost for the year

Service cost

Current service cost 44,650 35,574
Net Interest Cost

Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 27,346 24,593
Expected return on plan assets (27,647) (28,091)
Net interest cost (301) (3,498)
44,349 32,076

Re-measurements recognized in other comprehensive income during the year
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations (4,094) 28,547
Actuarial loss on plan assets 9,761 4,526
33.11 5,667 33,073
Total defined benefit cost recognized in profit and loss and other comprehensive income 50,016 65,149
33.8 Actual return on plan assets 17,886 23,565
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2015 2014
{Rupees '000)
33.9 Expected contributions to be paid to the funds in the next financial year
Service cost
Current service cost 40,122 33,787
Net Interest cost
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 23,719 29,639
Return on plan assets (23,358) {29,923)
361 (284)
40,483 33,503
33,10 Analysis of present value of defined benefit oblig
Vested / Non-Vested
Vested benefits 265,407 205,831
Non-vested benefits 14,389 57,851
279,796 263,682
Type of Benefits
Accumulated benefit obligation 155,958 128,866
Amounts attributed to future salary increases 123,838 134,816
279,796 263,682
33.11 Re-measurements recognized in Other Comprehensive Income during the year
Re-measurements: (Gain) / loss on obligation
Due to change in financial assumptions (a,095) 10,761
Due to change in experience adjustments 1 17,786
(4,094) 28,547
Re-measurements: (Gain) / loss on plan assets
Actual return on plan assets (17,886) (23,565)
Return on plan assets 27,647 28,091
9,761 4,526
5,667 33,073
33,12 Components of plan assets
Cash and cash equivalents 220,772 114,802
Investments 32,530 130,599
253,302 245,401
33.13 Maturity profile of the defined benefit obligation
Weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation
Distribution of timing of benefit payments 9.06 years 8.91 years
Less than 12 months 32,519 10,950
Between 1 year and 5 years 119,771 143,247
Between 6 and 10 years 59,033 67,275
Above 10 years 673,103 1,049,073
33.14 Sensitivity Analysis on significant actuarial assumptions: Actuarial Liability
Discount Rate +1% 256,561 242,162
Discount Rate -1% 307,272 288,771
Salary Increases +1% 308,832 290,205
Salary Increases -1% 254,871 240,610
Withdrawal Rates +10% 280,062 263,819
Withdrawal Rates -10% 279,526 263,268
1 Year Monthly age set back 279,620 263,372
1 Year Monthly age set forward 279,971 263,718
33.15 Historical information 2015 2013 2012 2011
(Rupees '000)
Defined benefit obligation 279,796 263,682 203,381 159,417 134,652
Fair value of plan assets (253,302) (245,401) {210,331) (173,568) (146,838)
Net defined benefit liability 18,281 (6,950) (14,151) {12,186)
Remeasurement gain/(loss) on obligation (28,547) (15,742) 4,486 7,346
Remeasurement gain/(loss) on plan asset (9,761) (4,526) 1,812 (5,186) |7,456)
Other comprehensive income (5,667) (33,073) {13,930} (700) (110)

33,16 Risks associated with defined benefit plan

Investment risks:

The risk arises when the actual performance of the investments is lower than expectation and thus creating a shortfall in the funding objectives.

ngevity ri:

The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectation. This risk is measured at the plan level over the entire retiree population.

T isk:

The most common type of retirement benefit is one where the benefit is linked with final salary. The risk arises when the actual increases are higher than expectation and impacts

the liability accordingly.
Wi 1 i

The risk of actual withdrawals varying with the actuarial assumptions can impose a risk to the benefit obligation.
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34. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

The Bank also operates a recognized contributory provident fund for all permanent employees. Equal monthly contributions are
made, both by the Bank and the employees, to the fund at a rate of 10% of basic salary.

2015 2014
...... (Rupees '000) ---—-

Contribution from the Bank 46,861 41,818
Contribution from the employees 46,861 41,818
93,722 83,636

35, COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

President / Chief Executive

Officer Directors Executives *
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Rupees in '000
Managerial remuneration 25,697 20,402 - - 256,021 - 230,101
Charge for defined benefit plan 2,141 1,845 B - 19,048 19,147
Contribution to defined
contribution plan 2,570 2,040 - E 22,330 20,878
Rent and house maintenance 5,069 5,069 - - 76,050 67,046
Utilities allowance 1,690 1,690 - = 25,349 22,324
Medical allowance 1,690 1,690 - - 25,349 22,324
Bonus 7,448 8,813 - - 18,530 31,533
Conveyance 960 607 12,650 9,500 - 90
Fee - - 21,043 14,372 5 2
Others 3,600 3,100 - E 81,724 73,807
50,865 45,256 33,693 23,872 524,401 487,250
Number of persons 1 1 9 9 244 ) 221

*Executives means employees other than the Chief Executive Officer and Directors, whose basic salary exceeds five hundred
thousand rupees in a financial year.

35.1 The Bank also provides Bank maintained car to the Chief Executive Officer and certain other executives for their own use and
business use.

36. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

36.1 Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in
anarm's length transaction.

The fair value of traded investments is based on quoted market prices, except for tradable securities classified by the Bank as
'held to maturity'. These securities are carried at amortized cost in order to comply with the requirements of BSD Circular No.14
dated 24 September 2004. However, as of 31 December 2015 the Bank does not have any investment as at held to maturity.

Fair value of unquoted equity investments is determined on the basis of break up value of these investments as per the latest
available financial statements.

Fair value of islamic financing and related assets, other liabilities and fixed term deposits cannot be calculated with sufficient
reliability due to absence of current and active market for such assets and liabilities and reliable data regarding market rates for
similar instruments. The provision for impairment of islamic financing has been calculated in accordance with the Bank's
accounting policy as stated in relevant note to these financial statements.

WA
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36.2

36.3

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

The repricing profile and maturity are stated in note 43 and 45 to these financial statements.

In the opinion of the management, the fair value of the remaining financial assets and liabilities are not significantly
different from their carrying values since assets and liabilities are either short term in nature or in the case of
customer islamic financing and deposits are frequently repriced.

Off - balance sheet financial instruments

2015 2014
Book value  Fairvalue Bookvalue Fairvalue
Rupeesin '000

Forward purchase of foreign exchange 2,869,418 2,865,530 4,097,455 4,052,452

Forward sale of foreign exchange 1,262,941 1,260,153 3,969,424 3,908,355

Fair value hierarchy

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's assets:
December 31, 2015

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
----------- (Rupees '000) -----===-==-

Asset measured at fair value

Available-for-sale
Listed shares (fair value disclosed only) 302,165 - - 302,165

Government of Pakistan - ljarah sukuk

(fair value disclosed only) - 12,747,204 - 12,747,204
302,165 12,747,204 - 13,049,369
gtw\
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37.

Asset measured at fair value

At fair value through profit or loss
- held-for-trading

Government of Pakistan - ljarah sukuk
(fair value disclosed only)

Available-for-sale
Listed shares (fair value disclosed only)

Government of Pakistan - ljarah sukuk
(fair value disclosed only)

SEGMENT DETAILS WITH RESPECT TO BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Total income

Total expenses

Net income / (loss)

Segment return on assets (ROA) (%)
Segment cost of funds (%)

Segment assets (gross of provisions)
Segment non performing financings (NPFs)
Segment provision required against NPFs

Segment liabilities

Total income

Total expenses

Net income / (loss)

Segment return on assets (ROA) (%)
Segment cost of funds (%)

Segment assets (gross of provisions)
Segment non performing financings (NPFs)
Segment provision required against NPFs

Segment liabilities

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

December 31, 2014

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
----------- (Rupees '000) -----=====--
- 2,005,228 - 2,005,228
217,252 - - 217,252
- 14,464,925 - 14,464,925
217,252 16,470,153 - 16,687,405
2015
Trading & Retail Commercial Payment & —
Sales Banking Banking Settlement
Rupees in '000
2,481,909 337,716 4,101,094 4,711 6,925,430
2,466,042 597,728 3,621,214 - 6,684,984
15,867| (260,012) 479,880 4,711 240,446
7.49% 6.31% 8.36% 0.21% 7.71%
4.73% 4.73% 4.73% 4.73% 4.73%
33,119,701| 5,352,531 49,071,380 2,263,964 89,807,576
- 81,848 3,960,713 - 4,042,561
- 41,596 2,833,470 - 2,875,066
3,793,585| 45,479,522 30,502,468 883,698| 80,659,273
2014
Trading & Retail Commercial Payment & Total
Sales Banking Banking Settlement
Rupees in '000
2,972,518 606,586 3,826,749 3,621 7,409,474
2,970,122 776,148 3,517,281 - 7,263,551
2,396 (169,562) 309,468 3,621 145,923
7.30% 9.53% 7.92% 0.21% 7.63%
6.25% 6.25% 6.25% 6.25% 6.25%
40,721,514| 6,366,011 48,313,145| 1,759,813| 97,160,483
: 111,801 4,064,816 - 4,176,617
- 72,288 2,739,415 : 2,811,703
3,166,065| 28,417,445 56,184,150 679,810 | g8g 447,470
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

38.1 Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence
over the other party in making financial and operational decisions and include Key management personnel, Parent Bank,
shareholders of the Bank, staff retirement benefit plan and Directors of the Bank. Banking transactions with related parties
are entered into the normal course of business. Details of transactions with the related parties, other than those which
have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

2015 2014
Note = (Rupees '000)----------
Key management personnel
Islamic financing and related assets
At beginning of the year 117,314 116,663
Disbursements / additions during the year 66,190 45,724
Repayments / deletions during the year (32,047) (45,073)
At end of the year 151,457 117,314
Deposits
At beginning of the year 108,350 171,731
Deposits / additions during the year 438,567 655,454
Withdrawals / deletions during the year (451,889) (718,835)
At end of the year 95,028 108,350
Other Balances
Return payable on deposit 637 197
Profit receivable on islamic financing and related assets 126 65
Transactions, income and expenses
Profit earned on islamic financing and related assets 5,511 4,087
Return on deposits expenses 6,846 _ 9,073
Salaries, allowances and benefits 191,274 187,467
Parent Bank
Balances
Advance against issuance of shares 95,704 95,704
FCY sub-ordinated debt 2,042,450 1,105,314
Shareholders and directors of the Bank
Deposits
At beginning of the year 420,289 718,217
Deposits / additions during the year 1,016,007 612,893
Withdrawals / deletions during the year (754,040) (910,821)
At end of the year 682,256 420,289
Other balances
Return payable on deposits 3,108 3,713
Investments net of provisions - 27,943
Non funded exposure - 43,963
Payable to shareholders 657 657
Transactions, income and expenses
Return on deposits expenses 28,507 52,603
Director fee and other allowances 33,693 23,872
staff Retirement benefit plan of the Bank
Balance
Payable in respect of defined benefit plan 333 26,494 18,281
Transactions, income and expenses
Contribution to defined contribution plan 34 46,861 41,818
Contribution to defined benefit plan 33.7 44,349 32,076
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39. CAPITAL - ASSESSMENT AND ADEQUACY - BASEL Ill SPECIFIC
39.1 Capital Adequacy Framework

As per requirements of SBP, the Bank is required to comply with the capital adequacy framework which comprises of the following
capital standards :

i) Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR):
As per the requirements of SBP, the banks / DFls are required to have a minimum paid-up capital (net of losses) of Rs.10 billion.

Further, the banks / DFls are also required to maintain a capital adequacy ratio of 10% at all times.

In order to meet the regulatory capital requirements, the Bank prepared a capitalisation plan which was approved by the SBP vide
its letter no. BPRD/BA&CP/608/019652/2013 dated 28 December 2013 on the following terms and conditions:

i) The Bank shall maintain a minimum paid-up capital {net of losses} (MCR) of at least Rs.6 billion at all times and will have to
meet the full MCR of Rs.10 billion by 31 December 2016.

ii) As ashort term arrangement, the Bank would raise a foreign currency sub-ordinated debt (FCY debt) of USD 11 million from its
major sponsor. The said sub-ordinated debt is deposited as non-remunerative deposit with SBP.

iii) The above FCY debt with the SBP shall be increased to Rs.2.1 billion by 31 December 2014 and Rs.2.8 billion by 31 December
2015.

iv) The FCY debt shall not be withdrawn unless the Bank achieves full compliance with MCR. However, any withdrawal will be
subject to prior approval of the SBP. In the event the Bank is not MCR compliant by 31 December 2016, the sub-ordinated debt
will be converted into the paid-up capital of the Bank.

v) For regulatory purposes, the FCY debt is allowed to be included in the Bank's capital and the Bank will be required to maintain a
capital adequacy ratio (CAR) of atleast 16% which may be reduced depending on the level of increase in the MCR. '

i) Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR):
The Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) assesses the capital requirement based on the risks faced by the banks.

SBP issued the instructions on the computation of CAR based on Basel Il capital reform as published by Basel Committee on
Banking Supervision. These instructions are effective from 31 December 2013 with full implementation intended by 31 December
2019. These instructions also specify the transitional arrangements from 2013 to 2015.

As per the Capital plan of the Bank approved by SBP, the Bank is required to maintain a CAR of at least 16%, which may be reduced
depending on the level of MCR maintained as detailed below.

MCR Level CAR requirement

Rs. 6 billion 16%

Rs. 7 billion 15%

Rs. 8 billion 14%

Rs. 9 billion 13%

Rs. 10 billion As per CAR applicable under Basel IIl rules

To meet the aforementioned requirements related to MCR and CAR, major sponsor of the Bank has injected the FCY debt
amounting to Rs. 1,152,151 (US $ 11) million and Rs. 890.299 (US $ 8.5) million on 30 December 2013 and 29 April 2015
respectively. In addition to this, during 2014 the Bank has issued unsecured, subordinated and privately placed sukuk amounting to
Rs. 2 billion. As of 31 December 2015, CAR stands at 14.54% (31 December 2014: 14.24%). The Bank's MCR for regulatory purposes
amounts to Rs. 8.171 billion as against the required level of Rs. 9 billion. In this regard, SBP has allowed extension in timeline to
deposit additional FCY debt by 31 May 2016.

39.2 Scope of Applications
The Basel-lll framework is applicable to the Bank on a standalone basis as the Bank does not have a subsidiary. Standardized Approach
has been used for calculating the Capital Adequacy for Credit and Market risk, whereas, Basic Indicator Approach (BIA) is used for
Operational Risk Capital Adequacy purposes.

39.3 Capital Structure
Bank's regulatory capital has been analyzed in two tiers;
- Common equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1), which includes fully paid up capital, advance against issuance of shares, discount on issuance
of shares, statutory reserves as per the financial statements and accumulated losses after all regulatory adjustments applicable on
CET 1. In addition, CET 1 includes foreign currency subordinated loan amounting to Rs. 2,042.45 (US $ 19.5) million. The said loan
is allowed to be included in Bank's capital for regulatory purposes under the above mentioned capitalisation plan.

_ Tier 2 capital, which includes subordinated debt/instrument, general provisions for loan losses (upto a maximum of 1.25% of credit
risk weighted assets) and reserves on revaluation of investments (upto a maximum of 45% of the balance in the related

revaluation reserves) etc.
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Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1): Instruments and reserves

Share Capital including advance against issuance of shares
Balance in share premium account

Reserve for issue of bonus shares

Discount on Issuance of shares

Statutory reserves

Gain/(Losses) on derivatives held as Cash Flow Hedge
Accumulated loss

Minority Interests arising from CET1 capital instruments issued to third parties by
consolidated bank subsidiaries (amount allowed in CET1 capital of the consolidation
group)

CET 1 before Regulatory Adjustments

Total regulatory adjustments applied to CET1 39.4.1

Common Equity Tier 1

Additional Tier 1 (AT 1) Capital
Qualifying Additional Tier-1 capital instruments plus any related share premium
of which: Classified as equity
of which: Classified as liabilities
Additional Tier-1 capital instruments issued to third parties by consolidated subsidiaries
{amount allowed in group AT 1)
of which: instrument issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out
AT1 before regulatory adjustments

Total regulatory adjustment applied to AT1 capital 39.4.2
Additional Tier 1 Capital after regulatory adjustments
Additional Tier 1 capital recognized for capital adequacy

Tier 1 Capital (CET1 + admissible AT1)

Tier 2 Capital
Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments under Basel 11l 17

Tier 2 capital instruments subject to phaseout arrangement issued under pre-Basel 3 rules
Tier 2 capital instruments issued to third parties by consolidated subsidiaries (amount
allowed in group tier 2)

of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out
General provisions for loan losses-up to maximum of 1.25% of Credit Risk Weighted Assets

Revaluation Reserves (net of taxes)
of which: Revaluation reserves on fixed assets
of which: Unrealized gains on AFS
Foreign Exchange Translation Reserves
Undisclosed/Other Reserves
T2 before regulatory adjustments
Total regulatory adjustment applied to T2 capital 39.4.3
Tier 2 capital (T2) after regulatory adjustments
Tier 2 capital recognized for capital adequacy
Portion of Additional Tier 1 capital recognized in Tier 2 capital
Total Tier 2 capital admissible for capital adequacy

TOTAL CAPITAL (T1 + admissible T2)
Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) 39.6

Capital Ratios and buffers (in percentage of risk weighted assets)
CET1 to total RWA
Tier-1 capital to total RWA
Total capital to RWA
Bank specific buffer requirement (minimum CET1 requirement plus capital conservation
buffer plus any other buffer requirement)
of which: capital conservation buffer requirement
of which: countercyclical buffer requirement
of which: D-SIB or G-SIB buffer requirement
CET1 available to meet buffers (as a percentage of risk weighted assets)

National minimum capital requirements prescribed by SBP
CET1 minimum ratio
Tier 1 minimum ratio
Total capital minimum ratio

2R

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKIST.AH) LIMITED

2015

2014

Note ------mr=mmmmr --Rupees in '000--------m-snex

11,073,354

(767,290)
159,348

(2,135,310)

10,136,218

(767,290)
111,259

(2,323,983)

8,330,102
1,226,671

7,156,204
1,495,354

7,103,431

5,660,850

7,103,431

L
5,660,850

1,714,284

2,000,000

1,742,670

2,016,548

1,742,670

2,016,548

1,742,670
8,846,101
60,843,210

11.67%
11.67%
14.54%

6.00%
7.50%
10.25%

2,016,548
7,677,398
53,908,676

10.50%
10.50%
14.24%

5.50%
7.00%
10.00%



39.4

39.4.1

Regulatory Adjustments and Additional Information

Common Equity Tier 1 capital: Regulatory adjustments
Goodwill (net of related deferred tax liability)

All other intangibles (net of any associated deferred tax liability)
Shortfall in provisions against classified assets

Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability excluding those arising
from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)

Defined-benefit pension fund net assets

Reciprocal cross holdings in CET1 capital instruments of banking, financial
and insurance entities

Cash flow hedge reserve

Investment in own shares/ CET1 instruments
Securitization gain on sale

Capital shortfall of regulated subsidiaries

Deficit on account of revaluation of investments classified as AFS
Investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance

entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the
bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share capital (amount
above 10% threshold)

Significant investments in the common stocks of banking, financial and
insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation
{amount above 10% threshold)

Deferred Tax Assets arising from temporary differences (amount above 10%
threshold, net of related tax liability)

Amount exceeding 15% threshold

of which: significant investments in the common stocks of financial
entities

of which: deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences
National specific regulatory adjustments applied to CET1 capital
Investments in TFCs of other banks exceeding the prescribed limit

Any other deduction specified by SBP
Adjustment to CET1 due to insufficient AT1 and Tier 2 to cover deductions
Total regulatory adjustments applied to CET1

Additional Tier-1 & Tier-1 Capital: regulatory adjustments

Investment in mutual funds exceeding the prescribed limit [SBP specific
adjustment]

Investment in own AT1 capital instruments

Reciprocal cross holdings in Additional Tier 1 capital instruments of banking,
financial and insurance entities

Investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance
entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the

Significant investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and
insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation

Portion of deduction applied 50:50 to Tier-1 and Tier-2 capital based on pre-

Basel Il treatment which, during transitional period, remain subject to
deduction from additional tier-1 capital

Adjustments to Additional Tier 1 due to insufficient Tier 2 to cover

deductions
Total regulatory adjustment applied to AT1 capital
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Amounts Amounts
subject to Pre- subject to Pre-
Amount Amount
Basel Ill Basel Il
treatment treatment
2015 2014
------------- Rupees in '000-----=====s==n=nx-
881,664 951,311 -
40,481 2 182,443 .
281,134 421,701 135,649 542,597
14,415 - 149,580 -
8,977 13,466 76,371 305,483
1,226,671 435,167 1,495,354 848,080
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39.4.4

Tier 2 Capital: regulatory adjustments

Portion of deduction applied 50:50 to Tier-1 and Tier-2 capital based on pre-

Basel Il treatment which, during transitional period, remain subject to
deduction from tier-2 caoital

Reciprocal cross holdings in Tier 2 instruments of banking, financial and
insurance entities

Investment in own Tier 2 capital instrument

Investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance
entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the
bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share capital (amount
above 10% threshold)

Significant investments in the capital instruments issued by banking,
financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory
Total regulatory adjustment applied to T2 capital

Additional Information
Risk Weighted Assets subject to pre-Basel lll treatment

Risk weighted assets in respect of deduction items (which during the
transitional period will be risk weighted subject to Pre-Basel Ill Treatment)
of which: deferred tax assets

of which: Defined-benefit pension fund net assets

of which: Recognized portion of investment in capital of banking,
financial and insurance entities where holding is less than 10% of
the issued common share capital of the entitv

of which: Recognized portion of investment in capital of banking,
financial and insurance entities where holding is more than 10% of
the issued common share capital of the entity

Amounts below the thresholds for deduction (before risk weighting)
Non-significant investments in the capital of other financial entities
Significant investments in the common stock of financial entities

Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences (net of related tax
liability)

Applicable caps on the inclusion of provisions in Tier 2

Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposures subject to
standardized approach (prior to application of cap)

Cap on inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under standardized approach
Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposures subject to
internal ratings-based approach (prior to application of cap)

Cap for inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under internal ratings-based
approach
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2015

2014

435,158

848,080

28,972

669,071

27,943

408,931
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39.5 Capital Structure Reconciliation

Step1

Assets

Cash and balances with treasury banks
Balanced with other banks

Due to financial institutions
Investments

Islamic financing and related assets
Operating fixed assets

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Bills payable

Due to financial institutions

Deposits and other accounts

Sub-ordinated loans

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Deferred tax liabilities

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Represented by

Share capital (including advance against issuance of shares and discount)
Reserves

Accumulated loss

Minority Interest

Deficit on revaluation of Investments-net of tax

Total equity

Total liabilities & equity

Step 2

Assets

Cash and balances with treasury banks
Balanced with other banks

Due from Financial institutions
Investments

of which: Non-significant investments in the capital instruments of

bankina. financial and insurance entities exceeding 10% threshold
of which: significant investments in the capital instruments issued by
bankinag, financial and insurance entities exceeding requlatory threshold
of which: Mutual Funds exceeding regulatory threshold

of which: reciprocal crossholding of capital instrument (separate for CET1,

AT1,T2)
of which: others (mention details)
Islamic financing and related assets
shortfall in provisions against classified assets
general provisions reflected in Tier 2 capital
Operating fixed assets
Deferred Tax Assets

of which: DTAs that rely on future profitability excluding those arising from

temporary differences

of which: DTAs arising from temporary differences exceeding regulatory

threshold
Other gssets

of which: Goodwill

of which: Intangibles

of which: Defined-benefit pension fund net assets
Total assets

11

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

As per Under As per Under
published regulatory published regulatory
financial scope of financial scope of

statements  consolidation statements  consolidation
2015 2014
----------- Rupees in '000-------------——

10,847,429 10,847,429 6,465,268 6,465,268
1,560,544 1,560,544 3,741,342 3,741,342
3,911,763 3,911,763 10,005,950 10,005,950

15,278,354 15,278,354 15,560,668 19,560,668

47,644,690 47,644,690 47,022,578 47,022,578
2,671,911 2,671,911 2,667,194 2,667,194
1,392,003 1,392,003 1,541,433 1,541,433
3,625,816 3,625,816 3,344,347 3,344,347

86,932,510 86,932,510 94,348,780 94,348,780

883,698 883,698 679,810 679,810

2,108,255 2,108,255 2,211,568 2,211,568
71,644,386 71,644,386 80,222,579 80,222,579

3,756,734 3,756,734 3,105,314 3,105,314

2,266,200 2,266,200 2,228,199 2,228,199
80,659,273 80,659,273 88,447,470 88,447,470

8,263,614 8,263,614 8,263,614 8,263,614

159,348 159,348 111,259 111,259

(2,135,310) (2,135,310) (2,323,983) (2,323,983)

(14,415) (14,415) (145,580) (149,580)

6,273,237 6,273,237 5,901,310 5,901,310
86,932,510 86,932,510 94,348,780 94,348,780

As per Under As per Under
published regulatory published regulatory
financial scope of financial scope of

statements  consolidation  statements  consolidation
2015 2014
e —————— Rupees in '000-------s-ecermeen

10,847,429 10,847,429 6,465,268 6,465,268
1,560,544 1,560,544 3,741,342 3,741,342
3,911,763 3,911,763 10,005,950 10,005,950

15,278,354 15,278,354 19,560,668 19,560,668

47,644,690 47,644,650 47,022,578 47,022,578

40,481 40,481 182,443 182,443
28,386 28,386 16,548 16,548
2,671,911 2,671,911 2,667,194 2,667,194
1,392,003 1,392,003 1,541,433 1,541,433
702,835 702,835 678,245 678,245
8,978 8,978 76,371 76,371
3,625,816 3,625,816 3,344,347 3,344,347
881,664 881,664 951,311 951,311
86,932,510 86,932,510 94,348,780 94,348,780
”
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Step 2

Liabilities & Equity
Bills payable
Due to Financial institutions
Deposits and other accounts
Sub-ordinated loans
of which: eligible for inclusion in AT1
of which: eligible for inclusion in Tier 2
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Deferred tax liabilities
of which: DTLs related to goodwill
of which: DTls related to intangible assets
of which: DTls related to defined pension fund net ossets
of which: other deferred tax liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Share capital
of which: emount eligible for CET1
of which: amount eligible for AT1
Reserves
of which: portion eligible for inclusion in CET1{provide breakup)
of which: portion eligible for inclusion in Tier 2
Accumulated losses
Minority Interest
of which: portion eligible for inclusion in CET1
of which: portion eligible for inclusion in AT1
of which: portion eligible for inclusion in Tier 2
Surplus on revaluation of assets
of which: Revaluation reserves on Fixed Assets
of which: Unrealized Gains/Losses on AFS
In case of Deficit on revaluation (deduction from CET1)
Total equity and liabilities

Total Equity

Step 3

Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1): Instruments and reserves

Share capital (including advance against issuance of shares )

Discount against issuance of shares

Reserve for issue of Bonus Shares

Statutory Reserves

Gain/{Losses) on derivatives held as Cash Flow Hedge

Accumulated losses

Minority Interests arising from CET1 capital instruments issued to third party by consolidated bank
subsidiaries (amount allowed in CET1 capital of the consolidation group)

CET 1 before Regulatory Adjustments

Common Equity Tier 1 capital: Regulatory adjustments

Goodwill (net of related deferred tax liability)

All other intangibles (net of any associated deferred tax liability)

Shortfall of provisions against classified assets

Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of
related tax liabilitv)

Defined-benefit pension fund net assets

Reciprocal cross holdings in CET1 capital instruments

Cash flow hedge reserve

Investment in own shares/ CET1 instruments

Securitization gain on sale

Capital shortfall of regulated subsidiaries

Deficit on account of revaluation from bank's holdings of fixed assets/ AFS

Investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope
of regulatory consolidation, where the bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share capital (amount
above 10% threshold)

Significant investments in the capital instruments issued by banking, financial and insurance entities that are
outside the scope of regulatory consolidation (amount above 10% threshold)

Deferred Tax Assets arising from temporary differences (amount above 10% threshold, net of related tax
liability)
Amount exceeding 15% threshold
of which: significant investments in the common stocks of financial entities
of which: deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences
National specific regulatory adjustments applied to CET1 capital
of which: Investment in TFCs of other banks exceeding the prescribed limit

of which: Any other deduction specified by SBP (mention details)
Regulatory adjustment applied to CET1 due to insufficient AT1 and Tier 2 to cover deductions
Total regulatory adjustments applied to CET1

A0

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

As per Under As per Under
published regulatory published regulatory
financial scope of financial scope of
statements  consolidation  statements  consolidation
2015 2014
Rupees in '000-
883,698 883,698 679,810 679,810
2,108,255 2,108,255 2,211,568 2,211,568
71,644,386 71,644,386 80,222,579 80,222,579
3,756,734 3,756,734 3,105,314 3,105,314
2,042,450 2,042,450 1,105,314 1,105,314
1,714,284 1,714,284 2,000,000 2,000,000
2,266,200 2,266,200 2,228,199 2,228,199
80,659,273 80,659,273 88,447,470 88,447,470
8,263,614 8,263,614 8,263,614 8,263,614
159,348 159,348 111,259 111,259
159,348 159,348 111,259 111,259
(2,135,310} (2,135,310)||  (2,323,983) (2,323,983)
(14,415) (14,415) (149,580) {149,580)
6,273,237 6,273,237 5,901,310 5,901,310
86,932,510 86,932,510 94,348,780 94,348,780
Component of Component of
regulatory Source based regulatory Source based
capital on reference capital on reference
reportedby  numberfrom  reportedby  number from
bank step 2 bank step 2
2015 2014
Rupees in "000 Rupees in '000
11,073,354 10,136,218
(767,290) (s) (767,290) (s)
4 111,259
1993w * @
(2,135,310) (w) (2,323,983) {w)
) (x) 2 (x)
8,330,102 7,156,204
= (i) - (o) ; (i) - o)
881,664 (k) - (p) 951,311 (k) - (p)
40,481 f 182,443 (f)
- * i *
281,134 | {(R)-(r}*40% 135,649 | )= {n)*20%
= {(1) - (q)} * 0% 5 {1} - (q)} * 0%
- (d) - (d)
14,415 {ab) 149,580 (ab)
(a) - (ac) - (ae) (a) - (ac) - (ae)
(b) - (ad) - (af) {b) - (ad) - {af)
8,977 {i) 76,371 (i}
1,226,671 1,495,354
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Common Equity Tier 1

Additional Tier 1 (AT 1) Capital
Qualifying Additional Tier-1 instruments plus any related share premium

of which: Classified as equity

of which: Classified as liabilities

Additional Tier-1 capital instruments issued by consolidated subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount
allowed in group AT 1)

of which: instrument issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out

AT1 before regulatory adjustments

Additional Tier 1 Capital: regulatory adjustments
Investment in mutual funds exceeding the prescribed limit (SBP specific adjustment)
Investment in own AT1 capital instruments

Reciprocal cross holdings in Additional Tier 1 capital instruments

Investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope
of regulatory consolidation, where the bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share capital (amount
above 10% threshold}

Significant investments in the capital instruments issued by banking, financial and insurance entities that are
outside the scope of regulatory consolidation

Portion of deduction applied 50:50 to core capital and supplementary capital based on pre-Basel Il treatment
which, during transitional period, remain subject to deduction from tier-1 capital

Regulatory adjustments applied to Additional Tier 1 due to insufficient Tier 2 to cover deductions

Total of Regulatory Adjustment applied to AT1 capital

Additional Tier 1 capital
Additional Tier 1 capital recognized for capital adequacy

Tier 1 Capital (CET1 + admissible AT1)

Tier 2 Capital

Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments under Basel lIl plus any related share premium

Capital instruments subject to phase out arrangement from tier 2 (Pre-Basel lll instruments)

Tier 2 capital instruments issued to third party by consolidated subsidiaries (amount allowed in group tier 2)

of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out

General Provisions or general reserves for loan losses-up to maximum of 1.25% of Credit Risk Weighted Assets

Revaluation Reserves
of which: Revaluation reserves on fixed assets
of which: Unrealized Gains/Losses on AFS
Foreign Exchange Translation Reserves

Undisclosed/Other Reserves (if any)
T2 before regulatory adjustments
Tier 2 Capital: regulatory adjustments

Portion of deduction applied 50:50 to core capital and supplementary capital based on pre-Basel Ill treatment
which, during transitional period, remain subject to deduction from tier-2 capital

Reciprocal cross holdings in Tier 2 instruments
Investment in own Tier 2 capital instrument

Investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope
of regulatory consolidation, where the bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share capital (amount
above 10% threshold)

Significant investments in the capital instruments issued by banking, financial and insurance entities that are
outside the scope of regulatory consolidation

Amount of Regulatory Adjustment applied to T2 capital
Tier 2 capital (T2)

Tier 2 capital recognized for capital adequacy

Excess Additional Tier 1 capital recognized in Tier 2 capital

Total Tier 2 capital admissible for capital adequacy
TOTAL CAPITAL (T1 + admissible T2)

A2

7,103,431

7,103,431

1,714,284

1,742,670

1,742,670
1,742,670

1,742,670
8,846,101

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

(t)

ly)

(ac)

(ad)

(n)

(z)

(g)

portion of (aa)

v

(ae)

(af)

g’r’/\-—*

5,660,850

5,660,850

2,000,000

2,016,548

2,016,548
2,016,548

2,016,548

e

7,677,398

—_—t

{t)

{v)

(ac)

(ad)

(n)

(z)

(2)

portion of (aa)

v}

(ae)

(af)



ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

39.6 Risk-Weighted Exposures 2015 2014
--------- ---Rupees in '000-----------=-=--=-

Credit Risk Capital Risk weighted Capital Risk weighted
Requirement Assets Requirement Assets

On-Balance sheet

Portfolios subject to standardized approach (Simple or Comprehensive)

Cash & cash equivalents - Z z o

Sovereign 448 3,199 778 5,188
Public Sector entities 53,284 380,598 30,547 203,649
Banks 111,326 795,184 213,047 1,420,313
Corporate 5,321,939 38,013,852 4,997,810 33,318,733
Retail 239,471 1,710,508 104,642 697,610
Residential Mortgages 58,312 416,516 88,523 590,152
Past Due loans 171,782 1,227,012 188,328 1,255,518
Operating fixed assets 250,634 1,790,246 257,382 1,715,882
Other assets 795,806 5,684,327 788,626 5,257,506
7,003,002 50,021,442 6,669,683 44,464,552

Portfolios subject to Internal Rating Based (IRB) Approach
Corporate, Sovereign, Corporate, Retail, Securitization etc. N a < 2

Off-Balance sheet

Non-market related
Financial guarantees, acceptances,

performance related commitments, trade 693,942 4,956,728 633,531 4,223,543
related etc.
Market related

Foreign Exchange contracts. 4,634 33,098 9,221 61,472

Equity Exposure Risk in the Banking Book
Under simple risk weight method

- Listed 10,140 72,429 8,703 58,020
- Unlisted 7,922 56,587 10,479 69,858
Under Internal models approach
Market Risk
Capital Requirement for portfolios subject to Standardized Approach
Interest rate risk 6,344 45,317 22,143 147,623
Equity position risk 68,762 491,157 47,770 318,468
Foreign Exchange risk 5611 40,075 24,989 166,592

Capital Requirement for portfolios subject to Internal Models Approach - 2 - =

Operational Risk

Capital Requirement for operational risks 717,693 5,126,377 659,782 4,398,548

1,515,048 10,821,768 1,416,618 9,444,124
Total Risk-Weighted Exposures 8,518,050 60,843,210 8,086,301 53,908,676

2015 2014
39.6.1 Capital Adequacy Ratios Required Actual Required Actual

CET1 to total RWA 6.00% 11.67% 5.50% 10.50%
Tier-1 capital to total RWA 7.50% 11.67% 7.00% 10.50%
Total capital to total RWA 10.25% 14.54% 10.00% 14.24%
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

39.7 Main Features Template of Regulatory Capital Instruments
COMMON SHARES TIER Il SUKUK
1 |lssuer Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited  |Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited
2 |Unigue identifier (eg KSE Symbol or Bloomberg identifier etc.) Not Applicable AlBaraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited - Tier
Il Sukuk
3 |Governing law(s) of the instrument Laws applicable in Pakistan Laws applicable in Pakistan
Regulatory treatment
4 Transitional Basel Ill rules Common equity Tier 1 Tier 2
5 Post-transitional Basel Il rules Common equity Tier 1 Ineligible
6 Eligible at solo/ group/ group&solo Solo Solo
7 Instrument type Common shares Subordinated Debt
8 Amount fecognized in regulatory capital (Currency in PKR thousands, as 7,103,432 1714,284
of reporting date)
9 |Par value of instrument Rs 10 per share Rs 1 million per certificate
10 [Accounting classification Shareholder equity Liability - subordinated loans
11 |Original date of issuance 2005-2010 September 2014
12 [Perpetual or dated Perpetual Dated
13 Original maturity date No maturity 26 September 2021
14 |Issuer call subject to prior supervisory approval No Yes
15 Optional call date, contingent call dates and redemption amount Not Applicable 25 September 2019
16 Subsequent call dates, if applicable Not Applicable Any time after the option call date
Coupons / dividends
17 Fixed or floating dividend/ coupon Not Applicable Floating
18 coupon rate and any related index/ benchmark Not Applicable 6 months Kibor + 1.25% per annum
19 Existence of a dividend stopper No No
20 Fully discretionary, partially discretionary or mandatory Fully Discretionary Mandatory
21 Existence of step up or other incentive to redeem No No
22 Noncumulative or cumulative Non cumulative Non cumulative
23 [Convertible or non-convertible Non Convertible Convertible
24 If convertible, conversion trigger (s) The “Tnstrument s subject to Toss
absorbency, under which SBP may
convert the instrument, fully or
Not Applicable partially, into common ord]nary‘sha.r‘es
upon the occurrence of a non-viability
trigger event (the “PONV”). The
conversion shall be based on the price
as acreed with SBP
25 If convertible, fully or partially Not Applicable May convert fully or partially upon the
occurrence of PONV.
26 If convertible, conversion rate . To be determined in the case of
Not Applicable :
Trigger event.
27 If convertible, mandatory or optional conversion Not Applicable Mandatory
28 If convertible, specify instrument type convertible into Not Applicable Common Equity Tier 1
29 If convertible, specify issuer of instrument it converts into Not Applicable AlBaraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited
30 |Write-down feature NO
31! If write-down, write-down trigger(s) The Instrument is subject to loss
absorbency, under which SBP, may
Not Applicable either con}rert in‘to cnmmf}n ordinary
shares or immediately write off upon
the occurrence of a non-viability
trigger event (the "PONV").
32 If write-down, full or partial Not Applicable Ma_w be written. down fully or may be
written off partially
33 If write-down, permanent or temporary Not Applicable Permanent
34 If temporary write-down, description of write-up mechanism _ |Not Applicable Not Applicable
35 Posit?on in stordination hiferarchy in liquidation (specify instrument Siiiordinatad el % sharsholders Subardinéte to‘a[I other _indebtness to
type immediately senior to instrument equity represents residual interest the Bank including depositors
36 |Non-compliant transitioned features No No
37 |If yes, specify non-compliant features Not Applicable Not Applicable
39.8 Leverage ratio

In 2013, SBP issued instructions for computation of Tier 1 Leverage Ratio. In line with these instructions, parallel run period for leverage ratio
commenced from 31 December 2013 and will end on 31 December 2017. During this period, bank has to maintain Tier 1 Leverage ratio of 3%.

Tier-1 Capital
Total Exposures
Leverage Ratio

2015 2014
----------- Rupees in '000 =-wmssssmmmenes
7,103,432 5,660,849
99,035,459 105,349,397
7.17% 5.37%
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40,

40.1

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
RISK MANAGEMENT

The primary goal of risk management is to identify, assess and monitor risks inherent in the activities of the Bank and take adequate
measures to manage and control these risks on timely basis. This will help in achieving sustainable business growth and financial and non-
financial targets with better protection and soundness. The Bank's aim is to achieve an appropriate balance between risk and return and
minimizing potential adverse effects on the Bank's financial performance.

This section presents information about Bank’s exposure to and its management and control of risks, in particular the primary risks
associated with its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk is the risk of loss resulting from client or counterparty default (note 40.1).

- Market risk is exposure to market variables such as benchmark rates, exchange rates and equity indices (note 42).

- Liquidity risk is the potential loss arising from Bank's inability to meet its obligations when due (note 44).

- Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and system or from external events
and Shariah non compliance (note 46)

The objective of risk management is to effectively manage uncertainties that arise in the normal course of business activities. The Bank
manages the risk through a framework of risk management, policies and principles, organizational structures, and risk measurement and
monitoring processes that are closely aligned with the business activities of the Bank.

Risk management principles
- The Board of Directors (the Board) provides overall risk management supervision. The Board Risk Committee (BRC) regularly monitors
the Bank's risk profile. )

- The Bank has set up objectives and policies to manage the risks that arise in connection with the Bank's activities. The risk
management framework and policies of the Bank are guided by specific objectives to ensure that comprehensive and adequate risk
management policies are established to mitigate the salient risk elements in the operations of the Bank.

- The establishment of the overall financial risk management objectives is consistent and tandem with the strategy to create and
enhance shareholders value, while guided by a prudent and robust framework of risk management policies.

= The structure of risk management function is closely aligned with the organizational structure of the Bank.
Risk management organization

The Board through its sub-committee called BRC oversees the overall risk of the Bank. The Risk Management Department (RMD) is the
organizational arm performing the functions of identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling the various risk and assists the apex level
committee and the various sub-committees in conversion of policies into action.

The BRC comprises Executive, Directors, Non Executive Directors and the Chief Risk Officer. One of the Non Executive directors of the Bank
chairs the BRC, who is responsible for planning, management and control of the aforementioned risks of the Bank.

The BRC has delegated some of its tasks of risk management to sub committees which are as follows:

Name of the committees Chaired by
Credit committee Chief Executive Officer
Asset and liability management committee (ALCO) Chief Executive Officer

Credit committee is responsible for approving and monitoring all financing transactions and also the overall quality of the asset portfolio.
For this purpose it has formulated credit policy so as to effectively monitor the risk profile of the Bank's asset portfolio and to ensure strict
adherence to the SBP's Prudential Regulations, Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 and any other regulatory requirement.

ALCO has the responsibility for the formulation of overall strategy and oversight of the assets liability management function. ALCO
monitors the maintenance of liquidity ratios, depositor's concentration both in terms of overall funding mix and avoidance of reliance on
large deposits. The Board have approved a comprehensive liquidity management policy.

The Board has constituted an Audit Committee. The Audit Committee works to ensure that the best practices of the Code of Corporate
Governance and other policies and procedures are being complied with.

The Bank's Risk Management, Compliance and Internal Audit and Legal Departments support the risk management function. The role of
the risk management department is to quantify the risk and the quality and integrity of the Bank's risk-related data. The Compliance
Department ensures that all the directives and guidelines issued by SBP are being complied with in order to mitigate the compliance and
operational risks. Internal Audit Department reviews the compliance of internal control procedures with internal and regulatory standards.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss to Bank as a result of failure by a client or counterparty to meet its contractual obligations when due. Exposure
to credit risks for the Bank arises primarily from financing and investing activities.

The management of credit risk is governed by credit policies approved by the Board. The procedures set out the relevant approval
authorities, limit, risks, credit ratings and other matters involved in order to ensure sound credit granting standards.

’
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40.1.1

40.1.1.1

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

The Bank has a well defined credit structure duly approved by the Board under which delegated authorities at various levels
are operating and which critically scrutinize and sanction credit. The emphasis is to provide short to medium term trade
related islamic financing and related assets to reputable names, which are self liquidating and Shariah compliant. The risk
appraisal system of the Bank has enabled it to build a sound portfolio.

Credit risk management framework forms part of the overall business strategy and credit operations of the Bank. The
principles for credit risk management have been laid down in the Bank's credit risk policy, credit manual and credit
operations procedure manuals. The policy has been developed in accordance with the requirements of the State Bank of
Pakistan and is reviewed and updated (where required) on periodic basis.

The Board of Directors has approved the Internal Credit Risk Rating Policy for customers, establishing a rating mechanism for
identifying and measuring the credit risk against each obligor / transaction. The mechanism considers factors such as
management, financial health and macro / micro economic factors and the facility structuring. The Internal Credit Risk Rating
System which has been implemented in the Bank assigns risk grades to credit portfolio in nine categories whereas three
grades have been assigned to classified islamic financing and related assets. The system has played a significant role in the
decision making, monitoring and capital adequacy processes relating to credit risk management.

The Bank has a rigorous pre-approval evaluation process of credit risk embedded in each credit transactions executed by the
business units. The entire process broadly encompasses, gathering relevant information on the borrower, credit
investigations and visits, detailed credit appraisal and credit risk assessment and measurement. In addition to monitoring
credit limits specified in the Prudential Regulations of the State Bank of Pakistan, credit limit structure includes internal limits
as established by the senior management and the BOD. Internal limits include limits with respect to BOD approved risk
appetite, industry/sector, credit approval authority and exposure with financial institutions. All these limits are monitored on
regular basis and exceptions are reported to the relevant authorities for their timely action where necessary.

Besides managing credit risk at transaction level, the Bank regularly monitors credit risk at portfolio level and ensures that
no undue concentration of risk is present in the overall credit exposure. The Bank has well established management
information set-up which allows efficient and effective assessment, monitoring and management of its credit risk profile in
various dimensions.

Provisions are determined in accordance with the requirements of the SBP. The authority to determine provisions and credit
valuation adjustments for impaired claims, vests in Credit Operations Department and is according to the SBP regulations.

Segmental information

Segments by class of business
2015
Islamic financing and Deposits Continge-ncies and
related assets (Gross) commitments
Rupees in 000 % Rupees in 000 % Rupees in 000 %

Agriculture, forestry, hunting and fishing 1,118,080 2.21% 784,072  1.09% 163,937 1.03%
Mining and quarrying 162,981 0.32% 1,001,098 1.40% - 0.00%
Textile 6,687,114 13.23% 1,263,951 1.76% 546,871 3.44%
Chemical and pharmaceuticals 6,009,172 11.8%9% 1,773,145 2.47% 2,273,059 14.31%
Cement 311,207 0.62% 441,232 0.62% 67,281 0.42%
Sugar 3,487,646 6.90% 313,985 0.44% 19,796 0.12%
Footwear and leather garments 860,047 1.70% 341,715 0.48% 147,707 0.93%
Automobile and transportation equipment 1,255,193 2.48% 40,429  0.06% 248,954 1.57%
Electronics and electrical appliances 1,464,871 2.90% 324,031 0.45% 1,198,822 7.55%
Construction 1,833,644 3.63% 903,871 1.26% 1,436,435 9.04%
Power (electricity), gas, water, sanitary 3,041,464 6.02% 75,282 0.11% 398,335 2.51%
Wholesale and retail trade 2,048,237 4.05% 1,493,382 2.08% 593,367 3.74%
Exports / imports 1,155,219 2.29% 793,642 1.11% 208,394 1.31%
Transport, storage and communication 1,741,255 3.44% 269,079  0.38% 99,856 0.63%
Financial 216,549 0.43% 3,609,229 5.04% 4,599,439  28.95%
Insurance - 0.00% 475,212 0.66% - 0.00%
Services 4,330,884 8.57% 9,666,836 13.49% 180,519 1.14%
Individuals / staff 3,357,643 6.64% 32,217,476  44.97% 7,000 0.04%
Food products and beverages 6,450,914 12.76% 6,847,147  9.56% 939,150 5.91%
Others 5,016,022 9.92% 9,009,572 12.57% 2,756,931 17.36%

50,548,142 100% 71,644,386 100.00% 15,885,853 100.00%
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

2014
Islamic financing and Deposits Contingencies and
related assets (Gross) commitments
Rupees in '000 % Rupees in '000 % Rupees in '000 %
Agriculture, forestry, hunting and fishing 427,535 0.86% 581,209 0.72% 142,792 0.74%
Mining and quarrying 245,633 0.49% 1,919,250 2.39% 86,708 0.45%
Textile 7,580,482 15.21% 995,149 1.24% 597,633 3.11%
Chemical and pharmaceuticals 5,027,869 10.09% 4,696,357 5.85% 1,818,965 9.48%
Cement - 0.00% 5,683 0.01% 59,413 0.31%
Sugar 3,497,550 7.02% 112,970 0.14% 300,000 1.56%
Footwear and leather garments 861,591 1.73% 233,292 0.29% 107,596 0.56%
Autormobile and transportation equipment 1,304,175 2.62% 13,428 0.02% 90,483 0.47%
Electronics and electrical appliances 1,760,169 3.53% 351,938 0.44% 338,256 1.76%
Construction 1,338,134 2.69% 955,749 1.19% 1,641,429 8.55%
Power (electricity), gas, water, sanitary 5,753,311 11.54% 1,680,586 2.09% 507,560 2.64%
Wholesale and retail trade 1,561,187 3.13% 1,104,533 1.38% 559,533 2.92%
Exports / imports 952,002 1.91% 730,942 0.91% 419,412 2.19%
Transport, storage and communication 1,581,212 3.17% 173,147 0.22% 47,001 0.24%
Financial 296,451 0.59% 10,156,501 12.66% 8,477,092 44,18%
Insurance 1,941 0.00% 31,494 0.04% - 0.00%
Services 2,673,358 5.36% 12,699,747 15.83% 471,369 2.46%
Individuals / staff 2,309,810 4.63% 28,235,115 35.20% 21,650 0.11%
Food products and beverages 6,362,040 12.78% 6,598,657 8.23% 489,639 2.56%
Others 6,295,831 12.65% 8,946,792 11.15% 3,013,053 15.71%
49,834,281 100.00% 80,222,579 100.00% 18,189,584 100.00%
40.1.1.2 Segment by sector
2015
Islamic financing and
related assets Contingencies and
(Gross) Deposits commitments
Rupees in '000 % Rupees in '000 % Rupees in '000 %
Public / government 1,931,211 3.82% 3,154,018 4.40% 252,717 1.59%
Private 48,616,931 96.18% 68,490,368 95.60% 15,633,136 98.41%
50,548,142 100.00% 71,644,386 100.00% 15,885,853 100.00%
2014
Islamic financing and
related assets Contingencies and
(Gross) Deposits commitments
Rupees in '000 % Rupees in "000 % Rupees in '000 %
Public / government 2,645,238 5.31% 4,254,909 5.30% 252,717 1.32%
Private 47,189,043 94.69% 75,967,670 94.70% 18,936,867 98.68%
49,834,281 100.00% 80,222,579 100.00% 19,189,584 100.00%
40.1.1.3 Details of non-performing islamic financing and related assets and specific provisions by class of business segment i
2015 2014
Classified Specific Classified Specific
Islamic Provisions Islamic Provisions
Financing Held Financing Held
(Rupees in '000)
Agriculture, forestry, hunting and fishing 34,751 30,995 34,751 -
Chemical & pharmaceuticals 496,838 198,563 489,418 152,514
Textile 1,835,637 1,657,729 2,304,397 1,744,769
Sugar 329,644 40,980 = -
Footwear & leather garments 40,591 34,873 35,091 34,873
Electronics and electrical appliances 25,731 21,595 68,366 31,967
Construction 378,536 294,761 326,904 255,128
Power (electricity), gas, water, sanitary 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062
Wholesale / retail trade 210,844 111,153 248,922 107,739
Exports / imports 102,619 93,963 110,826 105,182
Transport, storage and communication 101,666 39,459 35,771 . 2,602
Financial 1,898 926 1,898 954
Services 85,215 60,443 85,715 35,346
Individuals 81,848 41,596 111,801 55,740
Food products and beverages 105,377 56,077 86,834 52,692
Others 207,304 187,891 231,861 211,587
4,042,561 2,875,066 4,176,617 2,795,155
40.1.1.4 Details of non-performing islamic financing and related assets and specific provisions by class of business segment and sector
2015 2014
Classified Specific Classified Specific
Islamic Provisions Islamic provisions
financing Held financing held
(Rupees in '000)
Public / government 3 z 2 5
Private 4,042,561 2,875,066 4,176,617 2,795,155
4,042,561 2,875,066 4,176,617 ° 2,795,155
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
Credit Risk — General Disclosures
The Bank has adopted Standardised Approach, under Basel lIl.
Credit Risk: Standardized Approach

The Bank use rating assigned by JCR-VIS and PACRA as External Credit Assessment Institutions (ECAI) for the purpose of risk weighing its
exposure. In the case of foreign currency exposure, ratings assigned by S&P and Moody's have been applied.

Following are the types of exposure for which each agency is used:

Exposure MOODY'S S&P JCR-VIS PACRA
Corporate % .
Banks v v
Sovereigns v = % -

Most of the Bank's asset base is short or medium term. Therefore, the Bank uses the entity's rating to assess the risk of its exposure
without any adjustments.

For exposure amounts after risk mitigation subject to the standardised approach, amount of Bank's outstandings (rated and unrated) in
each risk bucket as well as those that are deducted are as follows:

Rating Amount Deduction
Exposure 4 Net Amount
category No. outstanding CRM*
rmmne e e Rupees In 000 --------=mememmmemmmmeees

Corporate 1 3,067,296 376,965 2,690,331
2 2,685,616 10,707 2,674,909
34 137,776 - 137,776

Unrated-1 26,895,160 1,217,839 25,677,321

Unrated-2 8,473,761 349,676 8,124,085

41,259,609 1,955,187 39,304,422

Banks 123 3,974,464 3,993 3,970,471
Sovereigns etc. 23,748,008 - 23,748,008
Public sector enterprises 1 1,896,841 - 1,896,841
2,3 2,461 - 2,461

Unrated 2,030,469 2,030,469 -

3,929,771 2,030,469 1,899,302

Others i 12,634,035 28,336 12,605,699
Total 85,545,887 4,017,985 81,527,902

* CRM= Credit Risk Mitigation
Main types of collateral taken by the Bank are:
- Cash margin
- Lien on deposits

- Government guarantee
- Bank guarantee

The Bank has adopted simple approach to credit risk mitigation under Basel Ill and therefore has not applied any haircuts to the collateral.
Moreover the Bank's eligible collateral only includes cash [ liquid securities.

Equity position in the banking and trading book
The Bank classifies and value its investments portfolio in accordance with the directions of SBP.

Trading book
Trading book consists of positions in financial instruments held either with a trading intent or in order to hedge other elements of the
trading book. Positions held in trading book are marked to market and any valuation difference is charged / credited to profit and loss

account in case of held for trading securities and to equity in case of available for sale securities.

Banking book
All instruments / positions which are not part of the trading book.

GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT ANALYSIS

2015
Contingencies
Profit before Total assets Net assets and
taxation employed employed Commitments
Rupees in '000
Pakistan 406,609 86,932,510 6,273,237 15,885,853
406,609 86,932,510 6,273,237 15,885,853
2014
Contingencies
Profit before Total assets Net assets and
taxation employed employed Commitments
Rupees in '000
Pakistan 216,588 94,348,780 5,901,310 19,189,584
216,588 54,348,780 5,901,310 19,189,584
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42.3

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk that the Bank's earnings or capital, or its ability to meet business objectives, will be adversely affected by changes in
the level or volatility of market rates or prices such as profit rates, credit spreads, commodity prices, equity prices and foreign exchange
rates.

The main objective of the Bank's market risk management is to minimize market risk and to facilitate business growth within a controlled
and transparent risk management framework.

Market risk arise from investment in sukuk, equities and dealing in foreign exchange transactions.
Market risk is being monitored by ALCO and performs following functions in relation to market risk:
- Regular periodic review of market risk, based on economic review reports.

- Keeps an eye on the structure / composition of Bank's assets and liabilities and decide upon product pricing for deposits, islamic
financing and related assets.

- Develop future business strategy in view of the latest trends / policy in the market, economic conditions and local regulatory
requirements.

- Review and recommend to the Board of Directors, new opportunities for generating revenues.
Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk arises from the fluctuation in the value of financial instruments consequent to the changes in foreign exchange rates.
Objective of foreign exchange risk management function is to minimize the adverse impact of foreign exchange assets and liabilities
mismatch and maximize the earnings. The Bank manages this risk by setting and monitoring dealer, currency, inter exposures, stop loss
and counter party limits for on and off balance sheet financial instruments.

2015 2014

Net foreign Net foreign

Assets Liabilities Off-ba_lance currenci Assets Liabilities Off-ba‘lance cu rrencs

sheet items sheet items
exposure exposure
Rupees in '000

Pakistan rupee 82,162,304 74,317,865 (1,605,378) 6,239,061 89,589,703 83,446,300 (153,158) 5,990,245
United States dollar 4,509,118 5,724,816 1,079,163 (136,535) 4,513,309 4,457,121 (438,179) (381,991)
Great Britain pound 101,649 341,888 335,321 95,082 126,604 291,101 289,641 125,144
Euro 61,850 188,037 183,923 57,736 43,717 160,433 263,855 147,139
Arab Emirates Dirham 84,830 67,649 - 17,181 51,438 74,128 - (22,690}
Japanese Yen 11,356 19,018 6,971 (691) 20,163 18,387 37,841 39,617
Swiss Frank 1,403 - - 1,403 3,846 - - 3,846
86,932,510 80,659,273 - 6,273,237 94,348,780 88,447,470 - 5,901,310

The exposures of the Bank to foreign exchange risk is also restricted by the statutory limit on aggregate exposure prescribed by the SBP.

Equity position risk
Equity position risk is the risk to earning from adverse changes in the value of equity portfolio of the Bank.

Counter parties limits are considered to limit risk concentration. The Bank invests in those equities which are Shariah compliant as advised

by the Shariah advisor.

&N



LS

L
CEV'6PI'T LST'T69'0 69T'YSY'0 ZTET'Z9T'9  6SY'PBY'S 80TZ'vES'S EPbse9’s (£69°418'7) (18S'TZS'BE) (956'T6ETY)
(sz8'zv0's) 886'LET  LET'L8T  €£9'T8BE 152'0S 59£'861 9ET'ESH'S  88B8'€0/'SE S/E'0/8't  (9S6'I6E'ZY)
“m.qu “th
LOL'ET
ZIS'LEY'Y
£00Z6E'T
86S'ELS
I16'T49'C
(sz8'zbo’s) 886'LET  LET'/8T  €/9'C8E T52'0S 59.'861 9ET'ESY'R  88R'E0L'SE S/£'0/8't (956'I6E‘ZH) ZEV'EHOT
£60'28L'TT = - # = - - 009168 6YE‘0Z8'C  ¥TS'IST'VPS  995'S¥9'08
E€6v'252'C - - - - = = = - - £6v'2sT'T
0St'Zh0'e = - - - 2 - - v8T'VILT - YvEL'9SL'E
ZSY'E09'LT = - - - = - > = YEG'OVO'PS | 98E'tYITL
- = - - 3 - = 009168 S90°90T‘T | 06S0TT SST'BOTC
869'€88 * - = r - % o - - 869'€88
892'6EL LT 886'LET  LET'L8T  ££9'T8¢F 15208 594'861 9ET'ESY'S 8BY'S6S'9E ©TL'069'9  B89S'6SL'IT  B66'V6TZS
812'250' = - - - . - - - - 8122S0'E
£ST'686'C 886'LEC | LET'LBT | ££9°T8E T52°0S S9£'861 680°ELE'D | 90S'069'CZ | VLL'9T8'Y | ¥SE'STLE 069°v¥9°LY
BET'IEE - - - - - " YOE'TOV'ET | TI6'bYS 000°000°T YSE'BLT'ST
- - - - - - £LY0°080'C | 8£9'20S 8E0'6ZE'T - £9L'T16'E
0£E'61S - - - - - . - = YIT'IVO'T v¥s'095T
62V L¥80T - - - - - B - - - 62V LY8'0T
000, ut saadny
sjuawnsul sieah sieah o1 sieal sieah g sieah 1eak syluow syjuow yiuow |elo]
|elueUl 0T ®h0qy 031GJBAQ GOIEJIBAQ 01 ZJIBA0 CO0ITJSA0 T O1SYuow 9ol EIBAQ EOIT N0 T oidn
Sunieaq g9 12A0
Jjoad-uon

ysid @3ea Jyoad /piaip 03 pasodxy

@3LiNI (NVYLSIMYd) MNYE YHvEvEly

ST0C

SILLITIAVIT ANV SL3ISSV JAILISNIS 1YY A131A 40 HOLYNSIN "€V

%S8°L
%EI'Y
%E6'E

%ST6
%C0'S
%009
%C6’S

Pra1A
313443

ded Ayaiisuas ysia yyoad / pjaiA aanejnwng
ded Ayjianisuas ysi 3joud / plath [ejoL
ded 19aus aauejeq-4o0

sduimolioq piemioS
s3ulpus| piemio

SJUBWINJISUI [BI2UBULY 133YS AdUB|eg-}HO
S}aSSE 19U [B30)L

saifIqel| 3430
qel| jeloueuy uoN

S1955e XE] paliajaqg
SEN-NE )

syasse paxyy Sunesadp
S]O9SSE |BIDUBU} UON

ded jaays asuejeq-up

sanljiqel| Jsyio

95E3| adueUly 03 103[qNs s}asse Jsulede sanl|iger
SUEO| paleUIpiO-gNS

S3uUNO022e 1Yo pue sysodag

SuUOIINJIISUI [BIDUBUL O} BNQ

aiqeAed sjg

salljigen

s}asse Jay30

51955e palejaJ pue Sudueuyy Jjwe|s|
SJUBLISAU|

SUOIINMISUI |BIDUBULY WO} 3NQ

$}ueq JBY10 Yiim saduejeg

sjueq AInseat) Yiim S3oue|jeq pue ysed
sjassy

SJUWINJISUI [BIDUBUL) J2BYS BIUB|RG-UQ



[4°]

WY/

"5838J Jj0ud 19xIeW By} Ul SPBUBYD 03 BNP BIBNIIN(Y ||IM JUSLUNIISUI [BIDUBLL) YT JO 3N|EA BYF JYL YSH BY3 S| S 83el 11j0.d

*3AIND PI3IA 3Y3 JO JUBWBAOW 3SISAPE 01 anp SSUIUIES Ul BUII3P JO YSLI 3Y3 S| 35U PIIA

L¥5°980°T LIT'P00'9 SSS'TSS'S B8LB'E6Y'S 0r8'9ck'S €99'S1¥'S  (¥9001'S (LPI'SET’S) (8ZTI'SET'ed) (945°0ZE'TS)
{026"LT6'Y) 295'eSy  £49'LS 85049 LST'TT 9T0'S1E ¥6L'SET'0T 186'666°LE  8YY'S8T'8  (9£5°02E'1S)
OTE'T06'S
768'CT
G59'£78'Y
EEV'IPST
820’619
v61°799'7
(0£S°L16"Y) €95'eSt  L19°LS 85029 LST'TT 910'STE Y6L'GET'OT T86'666°LE  8YP'SBI'R  (9/G'0ZETS) [/PS'980°T
LES'SYL'BT 2 = = = - - 006'EV¥'T  7BS'99/'C  6S5'8L¥'S9  8/S'PEV'ES
LOE'STL'T - - - T = E E = = LOE'STT'T
vIE'SOT'T - - - - - - - 000°000Z - PTE'SOT'E
0Z0'vrL'vT - - - . % - - - 655'8L¥'S9 | 645'TTT'08
980°T - - - - = e 006'Evy'T | 285992 2 895'T1Z'C
018'6/9 5 - = ¥ = 3 : < L 018'6.9
£96°/28'€T  79S'TS¥  149'[S 850°/9 LST'TT 9T0'SIE ¥6L°GEC'0T  T8R'EVY'6E 0QE0'TSE'0T  E8G/SI'PT  SZI'TZS'ER
6TE'STL'T - - - - - - - - - 6TE'SZL'T
116094 79S'esy | ££9°LS 85049 LST'TT 9T0'STE TES'086'C | TTC'TSE'ET | 065°£S0°L | 864'896'8 | 845'zz0'Ly
vET'E09 z " - - - - Y¥60'SS8ET | Ovv'#68°E | 000°80Z°T 899°095°6T
" - - - e - 797'sST'L | 945°'4€T'T = CIT'ETS 056'500°0T
69C7'ELT = - - =S - - » = ££0'89%'¢ E'TYL'E
892'59%'9 - = - 5 z g o - = 897'59¥'9
000, ul saadny
sjuawnnsul sieah sieah o1 sieald siead g sieah Jeal syjuow syjuow yjuow |e10L
|elDuBUL} 0T @n0Qy 01 GJIS9A0 GOIEJaAQ 03 ZJ9AQ ZOITJI2AQ T O)SYuow 9o} EIBAQ EO01T JanQ 101dn
Suneaq g Jan0
1joad-uoN
st @3ed Jjoad /plaiA 01 pasodx3
102
(panu

a3 LN (NV.LSIMYd) MNYE YHYHVE1Y

ded Ayianisuas s yjoud f plaiA aaienwin)
ded Ajinnisuas ysi 3yoad / plaiA ejo)

ded jeays asuejeq-}O

s3uimoulog piemiod

sdulpus| piemiod

SjUBWINIISUL [BIDUBULY 399YS 92UB|eq-40

s1asse jau |Bjo)

sanyjIqey S0
san|Iqe]| [elpuBUL) UON

18558 XB] pallajag
513558 19410

s1asse paxy suiiesado
S}9SSE |RIDURULY UON

ded 38ays asuejeq-up

- ssRyIqel| 18Y30
asea| aoueul) 0] 12algns s1asse 1sulese sanijgen

WEV'TT sueoj pajeuipio-gns
%ES9 SJUNO0J2E Jayje pue sysodag
%v8'8 SUOIINYISUI |B[aUBUY 03 BNQ

% s|geAed s)jig
senljiqen
E s1asse Jayln

%P8TT $1asse paje|al pue Bupueuly JiLES)
%9E°8 SUETTEENT]]
%C9'6 SUOIINIISUL [BIDUBLY WOLY BN
%98 SYUBQ JOL3I0 UM sadue|eg

- syueq Aunseas) Yyum saduejeq pue ysed

51955y

plalA SJUBLUNJIISUI [BIDUBULY 333YS 3JUB|Bg-UQ
3A1309443

. 2)-S3ILNIAYIT ANV S13ISSY JAILISNIS 31vH G314 40 HOLVSIA



€S

w3 reies

(ST¥'vT) XB] JO 18U - SIUBLUISBAU] JO UOIIEN|EARS UO 31213
(o1€'s€1'T) S50 pale|nWnIdy
8YE‘6ST . saniasay
(o62°29¢) S34eys JO 32UBNSSI U0 JUNo2sI
04’56 S@Jeys JO 2Uenss] Jsulede aouenpy
002'5€6'8 [ended aleys
A9 QILNISIULIY
(6£6950°T)  (995'8£5'S) (S95'9s2'2) (S20'896'7) SL0°0vZ'8  (£¥9'895°2) SPE6ZY'S (0L0'2Z0'E) S99'VOT'OT  LEC'€2'9 S13SSV L3N

608'80LZ 790°IEV'8  BIS'VOS'0OT S86'LEV'6  0ES'ZLS'IT  00L'8TL'6  ¥S8'TBLL  8LT'09Y'IT  £Z9'Z¥0'6 ££2'659°08
- 7Z6'81 9pTZIS ¥b2'98€ LTL'E2T ¥8865T 166'ST SL6TZE TZE'919 002992z saijigqel 1aylo
- - - - - - - - - - sail|igel| xel padiajag
- - - - - - - - - - ases| @xueuly 03 323[gns s}asse Jsulese sanjiger]
- ¥1L'582 8TP'TLS v1L's8T ¥91'82€2 LS8ZPT - LS8'TPT - YEL'ISL'E SUEO| pajeulpJo-gns
608°80LC | 9Z¥'9Z1'8 | ¥S6°0TY'6 £T0'994'8 | 6¥9'020°6 6S6'STY'6 | €92'598'0 | 08Z'R88'6 6T0'ZEY L 98EPH9°TL sjunode Jaylo pue sysodsq
5 4 2 & - . 009168 990°901°T | 685'0TT SSZ'801'C suonnIsul [eldueUl 03 3ng
- - - - - - = - 869'€88 869°€88 a|qeAed sjjig
s3iLnavi

DE8'IS9'T 961258 £96°LYL L 096°69%'9 S09‘ZIE’'0Z  [SO'0ST'Z  66T'CIZ'ET 8OI'BRE'S T6ZLPT'6T  01S'ZE6'98
2 " S0E'9 678691 500'189 66L°TIT'T | 9PE0EE 595255 L96'ELY 918'SZ9'E s1asse 1ay10
= - - €00'Z6E'T - - = 2 - E00'T6E'T $}3SSEe Xe} paliajag
DBT'EEET v2°202 PIE'BIE EVEBIT €v0'69T 2258 L00'8YE vL1'8T £80FT 1161492 syasse paxyy Bunesadp
0S9'81E 606‘TOL'T | vPE'EZP'D S8L'BEY'Y | POV'ESE'Y 689'EL8'E | 89T'TE0CT | Lv¥'bO6'S | ¥ET'666'L 069'019'LY s)@sse paje|al pue Jujdueuly olwe|s|
= 9IVE'EV6 000°000°T s E€P9°99Y'ZT “ - v88ELS 18t'¥6T vSE‘BLZ'ST SIUBLISBAL|
. - - £ C LY0°080°C | 8L9'T0S BEO'BZE'T " €E9.TT6'E suolniiisul |efdueuly WOoLY ang
z - - ) = 3 7 . ¥¥5'095‘T ¥5°095°T Syueq J3Y30 Yum saouejeg
- - & 4 0sbZv0’T - - - 646'708'8 6T L8'0T sjjueq Ainseau; yym sadsuejeq pue ysed

000, u! saadny
sieah sieah sieah sieah sieah ‘i syjuow syjuow
T 03 syjuow yiuow T o3dn |eloL
0T ®A0QqY QT 01G§JaAQ GO1EJAAOD £01ZJAD Z 01T J9AD 84500 90} EJAA0 £ 03T IBAQ

ST0T 1equedag 1€

"MOJaq pasojasip se jueg ay3 Aq pa3anpuod Apnis pauojiuaLLaIOoje JO SISeq 3y3 U0 PI3aXINg USaQ SABY SIUN0IIE
jua.1nd pue 3ulaes ‘AjBuipJoddy “(jusind pue Suiaes ) 3sodap [EN32EJIUOD UOU JO SBRINIEW P1DadXa B3 UjWIZIBP O} BIBD SIBAA 3Al) UO paseq Apnis |e10lABYSq B PR1ONPU0D Sey jueg ay) “Jeak ayy Suung
sanuN}ew pajoadxe uo paseq sai3l|1qel| PUB S19SSE JO SI3INIBA

S3AILNIGVIT ANV S13SSY 40 SIILIMNLYIN

"Aoyjod Juswadeuews Aypinbi| aajsusyaidwod e panoidde aney 510109410 Jo paeog ay ) 'sysodsp |enpialput a9.e| uo S2UEI|. JO IIUEBPIOAE PUE X|W SUIpUNY ||218A0 JO SWLI3Y U] 430q

uonellusduod s loyusodap ‘sopjed Aypinbi| Jo @dueuBlUIEW BY) SI0MUOW ODTY "UOlDUNY JuawaBeueww Ayjigel) s18sse ay) Jo 1yBisiano pue AS331e.435 ||BISAO JO UOHIBINWLIOS 3U) 0§ AYjiqisuodsal ayp sey 0I1v

Q3aLINIT (NVLSIMVYd) MNVE YMVHVYETY

aNp uaym uonesiqo sif 3eaw 03 Alljigeul syueq ay3 wody Suisuie sso| [ejlualod syl se pauyap st ysi Aupinbi

ASI¥ ALIQINDIT

T'sv

a4



¥s

Vv
0TET06'S
(08s'6¥T)
(es6'ete'D)
6SZ'TTT
(o62'£92)
¥0L'S6
00¢'S€6'8
G/9'906'T  8.7'000°S  (9SP'SE0ZT) ZOT'T¥8'9  (p9T'eSS'v)  TEO'ES6'E  LIE048'%  (G60'6TL'T)  299'9€9'T 0TE'T06'S
- 62V TLS PLE'Z90'TZ  TL9'768'L  E€VE6'9ST'DT  ETE'86E'DT +OZ'96L'TT  E€¥8'6Y9'0T  E€60'616'ST  O/LFL¥P'88
- . YE6'V8E T0S'9¢T 999861 €8E'0ET ST68T S61°09¢ v09'886 661'827'C
s 6CV'TLS 6TV'TLS ¥TL'S8T 870'T6E'T LS8 TYT - LS8'TVT . YIE'SOT'E
- : TI0'90T'0C | SSV'OLE'L | 6¥E'L95'8 ££9'S¢T'0T | 68E'ECE'OT | 602°08¥'6 | €65'6VE'VT | 64572708
- - - - 2 - 006°EVY'T 785997 980'T 895112’
% - 3 s - x 2 - 018649 018649
SL9'906'T  [LOL'TLS'S  816'920'6 EEB'EEL'PT  649'%09'S vr6'ISE'YT  TTS'999'9T  8¥L'0E6'8  GS4'SSSLT 08L'8VWE'V6
: - - z 7ZE'660'T €0T'6%9 8TE'ZTT L8T'86T LTE'SLT'T LYEPPEE
- = EEV'IVS'T - - & = = = EEVTIRS'T
IV8'COE'T | €E8'8YC v26'98C 6L8'1ST S8YrST 162'861 08E'C8C LYL'ST #/8CT ¥61°299°C
¥€8'€09 SOS'€ESZ'y | 1958619 ¥76'00T'T | S¥8'LSET S9T'8LY'T | L¥PT'YTO'VT | ECT'E9S'8 LT VY9 84S'TE0'LY
= 69€'650°'T | 000'000T 060°8.¥'2T | €ETL'/88 ETO'TLL'E - 16S'EPT 788'0T2 899'095°6T
- - - - . 79T'SST'L | 9LS5'LETT . ZIT'ETS 056'S000T
3 - - - - 2 - - TYETRL'E TYE'IPL'E
- - - % YIE'SOT'T = - - ¥S6'6SE’S 897'S9%'9
000, Ul saadny
sieal sieah sieah sieal sieah i syjuoLwl syjuoLu
T 03 syjuoLl yiuow 1 03dn jelo]
0T 9A0QY QT 03SJ2A0 SOIEJOAD E03ZJ2A0  Z 03 T JI9AD SN 90}1EJ3AD £ 0ITJAAD

a3LINIT (NVLSIMYd) MNVE YYVEYE1Y

YT0T 4oquIadaq TE

¥E] JO 18U - SJUBLIIS3AU] JO UOIIEN|BADS UD HDIaQ
$S0| PalejNWNIdY

SeAdasay

Saleys J0O 8duenss| Uo jJunaoosig

SaJeys JO 22uenssi 15uleSe asueApy

|evided aieys

Ag J3LN3S3Hd3IH

S13SSV 13N

sanljiqel] ;Bylo

salll|ige]| xe} paJisjag

85e3| @dueuly 01 123[gns syasse Jsujede sa
SUB0| pajeulplogns

SJUNOoJJe Jaylo pue sysodag

suOIINYISUL [B1IDUBUL 03 BnQ
sigeded s1g

s3lLmavin

s19sse Jayip

519558 Xe) pallajag

syasse paxy Bunesadp

S1355E pale|aJ pue Suidueul JIWE(S|
SJUBWIISDAU|

SUOININISUI [RIDUBUL WOL4 3N

S)ueq Jaylo yym sasuejeg

s)ueq Anseass Ylim saduejeq pue ysed
S13ssy

(panuniuod) - sanMewWw pa3dadxa uo pasedq safljIgel| PUE S}3SSE O saljunIe A



55

v ¥
(sTH'vT) XB} 40 J3U - SJUBWISSAUI JO UOIEN|BASI UO 3D13Q
(ote’ser'e) S50 P21RNWNI2Y
8VE‘GST SaNIDSDY
(o62‘29L) Sa.BYS JO BDUBNSS] UO JUNnodsig
v0L'S6 Saleys J0 acuenssi 1sule8e asueApy
002'sE6’8 |exidea aleys
A€ Q3LN3SIHdIY
DE81IS9'T 098°LbS'T T98'69E'S TOV'8ST'S  T0S'998'9T ¥L6'8V8'Z £L9'1TT'6 €20'797‘T  (068°€ES9'BE)  LEZ'ELZ9 §13SSV 13N
» 9€9'V0E C0T'8LE'T  6SS'TIE'T  vOI'9vv'E  E€BO'TOE'Y 2¢S'066°E S80'9ZT'L  ¢8T'T08°LS  E£2659°08
- 226'81 9vT'ZIS vv2o8e LTL'ETE ¥88°6ST 166'ST SL6'TeZE 12ZE919 002992 safljigel| JBylo
= 2 = = v 2 2 = » # sailjigel| xe} pauajaq
= - = = - = = - - - ases| aoueul) 01 1algns s1asse 1sulede sanljigen
- v1L's8T BTV'TLS v1L°582 v9T'8ZE'T | LS8'ZVT - LS8'TVT " VEL'9SL'E Sueo| paleu|pio-gng
» % 82S'v62'T | T09'6E9 £22'v68 ZPE'866'E | TEG'ZLO'E L8T'YSS'S | pLS'D6T'9S | 98E‘YYO‘TL sjunodde J1aylo pue sysodag
& - - - - - 009°168 990'901'T 685011 S52°801'C SUO[NISUL [BI3URUL O} BNQg
5 = = = 2 % = = 860°€88 869°€88 ajqeAed sjjig
salLmavn
0€8'TS9'T 96¥'2S8'T  €96'LPL'L  096°69%9 S09'ZTE'0Z £SO'0ST'L 66T'ETZ'ET BOT'BBE'S8  T6T'LPI'6T  OTIS'TEG'98
- - SOE9 628'69% 500°189 66L'TTT'T 9vE'0EE 595255 L96'ELY 918°529'¢E 532558 JBUI0
- < - €00°Z6E'T = 4 = . & £00°Z6E'T §1asse xe) paiagaq
OBT'EEE'T | TWE'LOT YIE'STE EVE'BIT EV0'69T 7ZS'v8 L00'8VE vL1'8T LBO'PT T16°TL9°C sjasse paxyy Suneladp
0S9°8TE 606'TOL'T | vYE'ETY'9 | SBL'BEP'Y | YOV'ESE'Y | 6B9'ELB'E 89T'TE0CT | LVP'V06'S | PET'666'L 069'v¥9’LY s}@sse paje|al pue upueuly JjWe|s|
- 9rE'EV6 000°000°T % £v¥9°99t'2T - < v88'ELS 18v'V62 vSE'8LZ'ST SIUBWIISIAU|
= . = z = LP0'080°C | BL9'20S 8E06ZET 2 £9/°116'E SUOIINIISU| [eoURLY WOJ) BNQ
- - - - 4 - - - rrS‘095T vPS'09ST S{Ueq 19410 Yiim saoueeq
- ™ - - 0sv2r0’e e 2 z 6L6'708'8 62V L¥8'0T syueq Aunseasl yuim saouejeq pue ysed
S13SSV
000, ul saadny
sieah sieah sieal sieak sieah sepl syjuow syjuoiu
T 03 syjuow Yiuow T oydn |ejoL
DI 2n0qQy QI OIS JI8A0 SOIEIBAD EO0IZ A0 ZOYT I9M0D 94300 " QOlEJIAAQ E 03T JIBA0D

ST02 49qwisdaq 1€

S31314NjBLW [BNIDRIIUOD U0 PAsE( S2131]IGeI| pUB S}3SSE Jo SaljNIBN Z'St

a3 LINIT (NVLSINVYd) MNVE YAVHVETY



95 T

jueg 3y} Jo suope.ado Jo Mo} pardniIRUILN BUNSUS 03 S10309.1Q JO pieog 3u3 Ag panoidde pue paje|nwiio) uaaq os|e aaey wesSoid Aynunuod ssaulsng

*S3IHAILOE |BUOEISdO YliM PRIRIDOSSE YSI

21e3IW 0} 3|qe ale saunpadold asoyl pue ade(d Ul 21 sauNpado.d [043U0D BUISIUI 1Y) SINSUD 0] Seale ainsodxa ysid A3y SY] SI0}IUOLW puR yueg 343 jo suonelado snouea uo 1ipne Jein§as swuopad jueg ayy
J0 UoRdUNy JpNne [euiaUl 3y L “Juelduwiod Yelieys a4e s1onpoad pue S3IIARDE 53 || 1B} DINSUD 0} jueg 2y} 10} saunpadlold pue sapijod ‘saullaping N0 s32s Yaiym paeog yeueys ayi Ag pasiaiadns osje s| juegq ay|
2{si [euonesado jo uoijeBiiw sy Joj Alessadau s|enuew pue sauljaping ‘sapijod padojanap sey yueg 3yl 'ssnljigisuodsal

pue diysiaumo 3su Buliedofje pue uoilewiojul Suiuiem Aes Suinoldwl sy jeuoiiesado Jo ssaualeme Sulsiel A JauuewW aARR4E pue AjBWN B Ul pafeuew ale $4si [euojielado Asy ayy 1eY) SaunsuD yueq ay|
*d9S Aq panss) sauljaping Jad se %G T yim sieah aa.y)

ised ay3 12n0 yueg ay3 jo awoodul ssoud [enuue a8esaae Suikjdiynw Ag paiejnajes si 28ieyd (exdes ayl v|g Japun sy |euonesado Joy a8ieyd [e3ded ayy Buissasse Joy (v1g) yoeoiddy Jojedipuj diseg sey yueg ay)
‘Juswiedsq JuawaBeuey Ys1y Byl UIYIM PaYSI|geRISa UBaq SeY Jun Juswsaeuep

sty |euoiesadQ ue ‘piedal siyl uj "edueldWod-uou YeLeYS PUB SJUSAD |BLUIXS WOy 10 WalsAs pue ajdoad ‘sassasoud [eusaiul pajley) 10 a3enbapeu) woly un|nsal 50| Jo YsU 3y} S ysi jeuoielsadp

ASIH TYNOILVH3d0

"Ajlin1ew [enjoe.3uod Aue ABY 30U Op 353Y1 SB Yiuow auo 01dn AJLINIBW J2pUn PayIsse|D usag sAry susodap SUIARS pue JUa1in)

OTE'T06'S
Toss’srT) XE1 JO 33U - SJUBLLISIAUL JO UOIEBN[BASI UO 110130
(e86°cze’?) $S0| paje|NWnadYy
6SZTTT sanIasay
(o62°£9¢) S3UBYS JO 2IUBNSS| UO JUNOISI]
v0L'SE S9JBUS JO 92UBNSS| J5ulede adueApy
002'SE6'8 |eyides aieys
A8 031N3SIULIY
S/9'906'T 8/Z'000°S LEQ'TZ9'9 €L9'LE€T'ET €EE0T6'C 68T ISTL €8L'€EL'0T  CEE'TT9E  (060'TLT'SK)  OTETO6'S S13SSV L3IN
- 6ZV'TLS 188°S0Y'Z  09T°96%'T  9vE'p69'Z  959°007'L LEL'CEB'S 9TH'6TIE'S  SWB'9CB'Z9  OLY'Ltb'88
“ - YE6'VBE T0S'9€ET 999'86T T8€0ET LI6'BE S6T'097 #09'886 661822 saIgel BYi0
- - - - - - = * = - Sailjigel| xe3 paiisjag
" & & 5 = = = - - - 2sea| aoueuy 03 Joalgns sjasse Jsujede sanljiqen
= 6Z¥'TLS 62¥TLS vTL'S8E 8TOT6E'T | LSB'THT . LS8TYT - YTE'SOT'E sueO| paieulplo-qns
- 2 81S'6PP'T | ¥PE'ELE ZS9'P0T'T | 8TYL26'9. 02665y Z8L'6¥T'Y | SFE'LST'TO 6£5'2ze'08 sjunoade Jaylo pue syisodsg
- - - - - - O06'EVY'T 785'99L 980T 89S'T12'C suonmisul [elDUBUL 03 aNQ
& : 2 - - - - - 018'6/9 018649 a|qeAed sjjig
S3lLnavin
S£9'906'T LOL'TLS'S 8I6'9C0'6 EEB'EEL'VT  6/9'P09'S  SYE'TSE'PT  0TS'999'9T  8YL'0E6'8  SSL'SSSLT 08L'8YE'V6
- E - : 7Ze'660'T | YOT'6Y9 LTEZTT £87'861 LIE'SLT'T LYE'FPE'E SELLREIT)
- - EEV'IPST C i = = 2 = EEV'TYS'T s}asse xel paliajaqg
TV8'C0E'T | E€8'8PT ¥26'982 6I8'HST G8Y'PST 162'86T 08€'z8z LYL'ST vL8'ZT ¥61'£99'C syasse paxy Supesadp
¥E8'E09 SOS'esz'y | 199'861°9 | ¥T6'00T'C SY8'LSE'T | S9T'BLY'T LYT'YTO'YT | €TT'E9S'8 | vLL'Tvy'9 8L5CC0'LY 51asse paje[as pue upueUl JjWe|s|
* 69€'690'T | 000'000'T | 060'8LP'ZT | €T£°£88 £20'TLL'E - T6S'EVT 788012 89909567 SIUDLLISIAU|
= " C = P 792'sse'L 9.5'L€2'T . ZIT'ETS 0S6'S00°0T SUOIINYSUL [BIDUBUL WOJ) BNQ
- - - - - - . - TrE'TYL'E TYETVLE SYUBq JBLI0 LpiM saduejeg
- = z 3 ¥TE'SOT'T - 5 = ¥S6'65€'S 897’5919 sjueq Anseasy Y3m saouejeq pue ysed
S135Sv
000, u1 seadny
Jeah
sieah sieal sieah sieah sieah syjuow syjuow
1 03 syjuow yjuow 1 oydn |exol
0T ®r0qy QT 01S49A0 GO} EJRAD E03IZJI2A0  Z 03T 43A0 4RO 901 EJIA0  EO0IT JBAD
v10Z 42quadan Ig
(PEnunUO. | s33lINIEW [BNIJBIIUOD UO PASE( S313I|IGRI] PUB S}9SSE JO SaNLINeA

QILINT (NVLSIMYd) MNVE vYHYEYETY



47.

PROFIT / (LOSS) DISTRIBUTION TO DEPOSITOR'S POOL

47.1 General remunerative depositor's pool / IERS Pools

ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

Profi - Percentage of '
General i . e "E EEa Mudarib share : . Profit rate
. Profit sharing weightage Mudarib Share Profit rate
remunerative } (Rupees in return
i ratio (average) | announcement i transferred return earned opue o
depositor's pool . 000) . distributed
period through Hiba -
[PKRPool [~ 3a% " [ Monthly [ 1,741,430[ 207% | 87% |  62% _
FCY Pool _67% | Monthly | 18896 | 351% |  14% 0.7% _
Islamic E t '
SRR 78% Monthly . x 9.3% 5.0%
Refinance Pool

48. GENERAL
48.1  Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and reclassified, wherever necessary, to facilitate the comparison. However,
no significant reclassification were made.
48.2  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees.
9.  DATE OF AUTHORISATION

These financial statements were authorized for issue on 19 February 2016 by the Board of Directors of the Bank.
/
-U’W

S A MNAL

Director

+115A

Director

ecutive Officer

> il

Chairman
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ALBARAKA BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

Annexure - 11

STATEMENT SHOWING CHARITY PAID OF RUPEES 100,000 OR ABOVE DURING THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2015

Rupees in thousands
[Names || 2015 || 2014 |
Shaukat Khanum Memorial Trust 10,000 5
Patients Aid Foundation 4,600 7,500
Citizens Foundation 2,750 8,250
Family Educational Services Foundation 2,000 -
Afzal Memorial Thalassemia Foundation 1,500 1,750
Sayeban Pakistan 1,470 3,425 |
Hands Pakistan 1,000 1,000
Burn and Children Care Welfare Organization 1,000 -
Care Foundation 1,000 =
Meher Un Nissa 1,000 -
Hira Foundation School B 850 -
Lady Willingdon Hospital ] 550 600
Sundas Foundation 500 500 |
Ihsan Trust 500 :
Samreen 400 | B
Marie Adelaide Leprosy Centre 250 1,000
'Mohammad Bashir 250 »
Muhammad Akram 250 -
Students Of Wah Engineering College M 210 420
|Association For Rehabilitation Of Challenging People 200 -
Zeenat Ullah 200 -
Arif Ali - 199 -
|Abdul Qayyum 170 -
Hukum Rawa Bacha 125 -
Zahida Sohail 121 N
Razia Kausar 100 -
Muhammad Jameel 100 -
Sina Health, Education and Welfare Trust . 5,084
Diya Pakistan - 5,000
Patients Behbud Society For AKUH - 2,500
Lahore Business Association For Rehabiliation Of The Disabled = 2,000
Child Aid Association - 1,500
Medel Pakistan - 1,500
Dar Ul Sukun - 1,000
Khair Un Nissa Hospital Foundation - 1,000
Muktaran Rafig Foundation B 1,000
Centre Of Development Of Social Services = 500
Hope - 500
Sos Children's Village. - 500 |
Foundation For Rehabilitation & Education Of Slow Children - 300
Koohi Goth Hospital - 300
Medical Aid Foundation - 300
Ms Shahida Zubair - 230
Bunyad Literacy Community Council - 200
Clapp Hospital - 200
International Wheel Chair Cricket Association - 200
Marghzar Welfare Society - 200
Patients Welfare Association Mayo Hospital - 200
Ms Shahnaz Begum - 200
Sir Ganga Ram Hospital - 200
Mr. Sabir - 166
Patient Welfare Association, Jinnah Hospital - 100
Syed Irshad Ul Hag - 100

31,295 49,425

£



